
Sheridan County School District #2 

Board Meeting 
   Date:  August 13, 2011 

   Time:   6:00 p.m. 

   Place: Central Office 



Sheridan County School District #2 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Central Office – Board Room 
August 13, 2012 

6:00 p.m. 
 

Agenda 
 

I. Call to Order 
A. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
II. Approval of Agenda 

 
III. Recognition 

A. Larry Martoglio – Coaching Hall of Fame 
 

IV. Welcome – Audience Comments 
 

V. Consent Agenda Items 
B. Approval of Minutes – July 18, 2012 
C. Approval of Bills for Payment 

 
VI. Old Business 

A. Capital Construction Update (Information) – Craig Dougherty 
 

VII. New Business 
A. 2012-2013 Bus Replacement Authorization (Action) – Steve Schlicting 
B. Approval of Routes and Non-Public Road Travel (Action) – Steve Schlicting 
C. Approval of Donation of Bus to Sheridan College (Action) – Steve Schlicting 
D. Award Bid for Technology Equipment (Action) – Coree Kelly 
E. PAWS Update (Information) – Tom Sachse 
F. Professional Development Calendar (Information) – Terry Burgess and Scott Stults 

 
VIII. Reports and Communications 

A. Board of Trustees 
B. PTO/Parents/Students/Organizations 
C. Site Administration and Staff 

 
IX. District Reports 

A. Superintendent 
 

X. Executive Session 
A. Personnel Matters 
B. Legal Matters 

 
XI. Adjournment  



Sheridan County School District No. 2 
                                                Board of Trustees 

Regular Monthly Meeting 

Scott Hininger, Chairman   July 18, 2012                   Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 

 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

 
I. Call to Order 

The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees of Sheridan County School District #2 was 
called to order at 6:00 p.m. Wednesday, July 18, 2012, in the Board Room at the Central 
Administration Office. The presiding officer was Scott Hininger, Chairman.  A quorum was 
determined to be present with the following attendees: 
 
Trustees:  
Scott Hininger, Chairman  
Ann Perkins, Clerk 
Wayne Schatz, Treasurer 
Richard Bridger 
Marva Craft 
Nancy Drummond 
Erica O’Dell 
Hollis Hackman 
 

Administrators: 
Craig Dougherty, Superintendent  
Tom Sachse, Assistant Superintendent 
Scott Stults, Director of Elementary Education 
Roxie Taft, Business Manager 
Coree Kelly, Technology Director 
  
 

Absent: 
Molly Steel, Vice-Chair 

Absent: 
Terry Burgess, Assistant Superintendent 
Julie Carroll, Facilities Director 

  
II. Approval of Agenda 

 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA, AS 
PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE PERKINS SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED 
WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 

III. Recognition 
 
A. Summer Science GATE Program – Pat Brackley 

Tom Sachse, Assistant Superintendent introduced Pat Brackley, former SCSD#2 Gifted 
and Talented Instructor.  Ms. Brackley reported on the Summer Science Institute that was 
held June 5-7 for students in the GATE Program.  This year the students dissected, 
identified, and compared sheep brains, cow eyes and hearts, and fetal pigs.  She reported 
that this was a collaborative effort between School Districts #1 and #2, and Sheridan 
College that was attended by twenty-four fifth and sixth grade students.  Ms. Brackley 
thanked the Board and District administration for supporting enrichment opportunities for 
high ability elementary students. 
 

IV. Welcome--Audience Comments 
There were no audience comments. 
 



       Board Minutes  
July 18, 2012 

 2

 
V. Consent Agenda Items 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for June 18, 2012 

 
B. Approval of Bills for Payment 

 
General Fund  $1,344,302.19
Federal Fund  $111,359.65
Capital Fund  $1,122,700.69
Major Maintenance Fund 0
TOTAL:   $2,578,362.53
 

 
TRUSTEE HACKMAN MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA 
ITEMS, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT 
CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
VI. Old Business 

 
A. Capital Construction Update (Information) – Craig Dougherty:   

Craig Dougherty, Superintendent, reported that construction at Meadowlark Elementary 
is complete.   Teachers’ belongings are being moved to the new building.  The Open 
House and ribbon cutting for the public will be planned for a date after school begins. 
 

B. Approval of Policies (Action) – Cody Sinclair 
Cody Sinclair, Human Resources Coordinator, stated that seven policies were up for 
second reading this month. Mr. Sinclair reported changes have not been made to the 
policies since first reading. 
 

TRUSTEE DRUMMOND MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE ON SECOND READING 
POLICIES: 

 POLICY DN – SCHOOL PROPERTIES DISPOSITION;  
 POLICY DN-P – ASSET PROCEDURES;  
 POLICY DN-E1 – TRANSFER OR DISPOSAL OF SCHOOL PROPERTY 

FORM; 
 POLICY DN-E2 – DISPOSAL FORMS FOR BOOKS; 
 POLICY JEBA – PUPIL PLACEMENT; 
 POLICY JFABB – ADMISSION OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE STUDENTS; 

AND 
 POLICY JICA – STUDENT DRESS 

AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE PERKINS SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT 
CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE.   
 
C. Request to Award Bids for Copy Paper for 2012-2013  (Action) – Roxie Taft 

Roxie Taft, Business Manager, reported that the District received two bids for copy 
paper.  Ms. Taft recommended awarding the bid to the lowest bidder, Contract Paper 
Group.  



       Board Minutes  
July 18, 2012 

 3

 
TRUSTEE HACKMAN MADE A MOTION TO AWARD THE 2012-2013 COPY PAPER 
BID TO CONTRACT PAPER GROUP, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE CRAFT 
SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
D. Approval of Name Adjustment for Coffeen Elementary (Action) – Scott Stults  

Scott Stults, Director of Elementary Education, said Coffeen Principal Nikki Trahan 
shared a recommendation to adjust the name of Coffeen Elementary School to Henry A. 
Coffeen Elementary or Henry Asa Coffeen Elementary at the June Board Meeting. He 
asked the Board to take action on choosing that name adjustment at tonight’s meeting.  
Mr. Stults introduced Judy Slack, the librarian of the Wyoming Room at the Fulmer 
Public Library, who provided a PowerPoint presentation on the life and times of Henry 
A. Coffeen.  Mike Mackey, a local author, also spoke about Henry Coffeen’s focus on 
education during his lifetime.  The presenters noted that Coffeen referred to himself as 
Henry A. Coffeen in his signature.   
 

TRUSTEE BRIDGER MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE NAME ADJUSTMENT 
OF COFFEEN ELEMENTARY TO HENRY A. COFFEEN ELEMENTARY, AS 
PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED 
WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
E. Summer School Update (Information) – Scott Stults 

Scott Stults, Director of Elementary Education, presented an overview of student 
numbers and the subjects covered during summer school this year.  He reported that one 
hundred forty-five kindergarten through fifth grade students attended summer school, and 
received instruction in reading, writing, and mathematics.  In addition, students could 
attend one hour of enrichment activities each day.  Fifty-one sixth through eighth grade 
students were provided intervention in math, language arts, and history.  Forty-one high 
school students were enrolled in various classes. 

 
VII. New Business 

 
A. Sheridan High School Planning Office Report (Information) – Dirlene Wheeler  

Dirlene Wheeler, Sheridan High School Principal, introduced Ed Fessler of the Sheridan 
High School Student Planning Office.  Mr. Fessler presented an overview of the Student 
Planning Office June Report 2012.  He reported on the number of students taking the 
PSAT, SAT, ACT, and Advanced Placement examinations and their scores, and 
postsecondary education plans for the class of 2012.  Mr. Fessler reported that one 
hundred forty-four graduates, 74.2% of the senior class, received scholarships and awards 
in the total amount of $4,543,391. 
 

B. Request to Award Bids for Sagebrush Elementary Playground Equipment (Action) 
– Julie Carroll 
In Julie Carroll’s absence, Business Manager Roxie Taft presented the bids received for 
the replacement of playground equipment destroyed by vandalism at Sagebrush 
Elementary. The request for bids stated that the successful bidder must be able to 
complete installation of the playground equipment by August 24th.  Ms. Taft reported that 



       Board Minutes  
July 18, 2012 

 4

six bids were received. She recommended awarding the bid to the lowest bidder, 
Playstructures & Recreation for $41,601.00. 

  
TRUSTEE PERKINS MOVED TO APPROVE THE ADVERTISING OF THE BID FOR 
REPLACEMENT OF SAGEBRUSH PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT AND AWARD 
THAT BID TO PLAYSTRUCTURES & RECREATION, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE 
DRUMMOND SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS 
VOTE. 

 

C. Approval of Consolidated Grant Application (Action) – Tom Sachse 
Tom Sachse, Assistant Superintendent, reported that the District’s Consolidated Grant 
application was submitted for approval in advance of the July 1st due date.  He said that 
the District is applying for $2,585,646 dollars including 22.66 positions.  Dr. Sachse 
pointed out that this year has a special challenge, as the federal agencies have been put on 
notice that unless Congress acts by January 2, 2013; all federal expenditures will be 
reduced by 9%.  Contingency plans have been made if the 9% sequestration takes place. 
 

TRUSTEE DRUMMOND MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSOLIDATED 
GRANT APPLICATION, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE 
MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 

D. Board of Trustees SEEDA Representative (Action) – Tom Sachse 
Tom Sachse, Assistant Superintendent, recommended that the Board extend Trustee 
Steel’s appointment to the SEEDA Board for another three-year term. 

 

TRUSTEE DRUMMOND MADE A MOTION TO APPPROVE THE APPOINTMENT 
OF MOLLY STEEL AS THE SEEDA REPRESENTATIVE FOR A THREE-YEAR 
TERM, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE O’DELL SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT 
CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ MADE A MOTION TO RECESS TO A PUBLIC HEARING AT   
7:00 P.M.  TRUSTEE HACKMAN SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED 
WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 

E. Approval of Budget Amendments for the Fiscal Year 2011-2012 (Action) – Roxie 
Taft 

 Roxie Taft, Business Manager reported that she has three proposed budget amendments 
for the Board’s approval.  The first amendment is to move $157,000 from the General 
Fund to the Early Retirement Fund for the FY12 retirement obligations.  The second 
amendment is to reclassify the early retirement fund as a debt service fund; this 
amendment is in response to an accounting change made by the Wyoming Department of 
Education.  The third amendment is to transfer funds into the 2000 program code 
(Instructional Support). 

 
F. Approval of Budget for the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 (Action) – Roxie Taft  
 Business Manager Roxie Taft presented a slideshow to report details of the proposed 

2012-2013 budget.  She covered several areas including historical information, the 
importance of Average Daily Membership (ADM), the revenue and expenditure budgets 



       Board Minutes  
July 18, 2012 

 5

for all funds, and expenditures per student.  Ms. Taft reported that the proposed FY13 
Budget is a 3% increase from last year. 

 
 Chairman Hininger asked if there were any public comments on either the FY12 Budget 

amendments or the FY13 Budget.  No audience members chose to comments. 
 
TRUSTEE CRAFT MADE A MOTION TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION AT 7:13 
PM.  TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
TRUSTEE PERKINS MADE A MOTION WITHIN THE FY12 GENERAL FUND 
BUDGET TO INCREASE THE 6000 PROGRAM CODE AND DECREASE THE 1000 
PROGRAM CODE BY $157,000 TO FUND THE EARLY RETIREMENT 
OBLIGATIONS APPROVED BY THE BOARD.  THESE FUNDS SHALL BE 
CONSIDERED COMMITTED PER OUR GASB 54 POLICY, AS PRESENTED. 
TRUSTEE DRUMMOND SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
TRUSTEE HACKMAN MADE A MOTION TO RECLASSIFY THE EARLY 
RETIREMENT FUND AS A DEBT SERVICE FUND FOR FY12 DUE TO A CHANGE 
IN FUND CLASSIFICATIONS BY THE WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
AND TO INCREASE THE GENERAL FUND TRANSFER INTO THE EARLY 
RETIREMENT FUND BY $157,000 TO FUND THE FY12 EARLY RETIREMENT 
OBLIGATIONS, AS PRESENTED.    TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE 
MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
TRUSTEE DRUMMOND MADE A MOTION WITHIN THE FY12 GENERAL FUND 
BUDGET TO INCREASE THE 2000 PROGRAM CODE BUDGET BY $50,000, 
DECREASE THE 1000 PROGRAM CODE BUDGET BY $50,000, AS PRESENTED.  
TRUSTEE O’DELL SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A  
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE BUDGET FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE HACKMAN SECONDED 
THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
  

 
 Reports and Communications 

 
A. Board of Trustees 
 There were no Board of Trustee reports.  

 
B. PTO/Parents/Students/Organizations 

There were no PTO/Parents/Students/Organizations reports. 
 

C. Site/Administration/Staff 
  There were no Site/Administration/Staff Reports. 
 



       Board Minutes  
July 18, 2012 

 6

IX. District Reports                                                                                                                                            
 

A.   Superintendent 
Craig Dougherty, Superintendent thanked Roxie Taft and Laurie Walsh for their excellent 
work on the budget.  He also thanked the high school staff for their assertiveness in 
working with students to keep them in school.  Superintendent Dougherty reported that 
the District has received preliminary PAWS results.  He said that most of the results are 
amazing.  Tom Sachse will report on PAWS scores at the August Board Meeting. 

 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ MADE A MOTION AT 7:20 P.M. TO GO TO EXECUTIVE 
SESSION.  TRUSTEE CRAFT SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

  
X. Executive Session: 

 
The Board went into Executive Session at 7:22 p.m. to cover personnel and legal matters. 
 
TRUSTEE DRUMMOND MADE A MOTION TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
AT 7:45 PM, THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY TRUSTEE SCHATZ, AND IT 
CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
The meeting reconvened at 7:45 p.m. 

 
TRUSTEE CRAFT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE REVISED PERSONNEL 
ACTION REPORT, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE O’DELL SECONDED THE MOTION, 
AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE.   
 
TRUSTEE O’DELL MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE AND RATIFY THE 
EXECUTION OF THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND RELEASE IN CIVIL 
ACTION NO. 11CV224S, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE DRUMMOND SECONDED THE 
MOTION.  TRUSTEES HININGER, SCHATZ, PERKINS, CRAFT, HACKMAN, 
DRUMMOND, AND O’DELL VOTED FOR THE MOTION. TRUSTEE BRIDGER 
VOTED AGAINST THE MOTION.  THE MOTION PASSED WITH A MAJORITY 
VOTE. 
 

XI. Adjournment: 
 

TRUSTEE DRUMMOND MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 7:46 
PM.  TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION AND IT CARRIED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

        _____________________________________ __________________________________ 
          Chairman        Clerk 



       Board Minutes  
July 18, 2012 

 7

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
PERSONNEL REPORT  

July 18, 2012 
 

CERTIFIED STAFF 
 
Approvals: 
 
Danielle Law  Language Arts Specialist    Effective 
Sagebrush School  0.5 FTE      8/17/12 
 
Stacie McFadden  Teacher-3rd Grade     Effective 
Highland Park School 1.0 FTE      8/17/12 
 
Nikki Perryman  Teacher-French     Effective 
Sheridan High School 1.0 FTE      8/17/12 
 
 
CLASSIFIED STAFF 

     
Approvals: 
 
Jacob Arnold  Paraprofessional-ESL     Effective 
District  6.0 hours/day      8/27/12 
 
Chandra Cody  Paraprofessional-Special Education 1:2  Effective 
Sheridan High School 7.0 hours/day      8/27/12 
 
Levi Duca  Paraprofessional-Special Education 1:2  Effective 
Sheridan High School 7.25 hours/day      8/27/12 
 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Andrea Flint  Cook-Second      Effective 
Sheridan Junior High 6.0 hours/day to 6.5 hours/day   8/27/12 
School 

 
Carol Jowett  Paraprofessional-Special Education Bus  Effective 
Transportation Department (4.75 hours/day)/Cook’s Helper (2.0 hours/  8/27/12 
and Sheridan High School day) to Paraprofessional-Special Education 
to Transportation  Bus/Meals Delivery (6.0 hours/day) 
Department 
 
 
Janet Lowman  Paraprofessional-Library to    Effective 
Sheridan High School Paraprofessional-Media/Technology   8/27/12 
  8.0 hours/day 



       Board Minutes  
July 18, 2012 

 8

 
Darlene Meece  Cook-Helper       Effective 
Sheridan Junior High 5.5 hours/day to 6.0 hours/day    8/27/12 
School 
 
Jennifer Steigelman Cook-Head       Effective 
Sheridan Junior High 6.0 hours/day to 7.0 hours/day    8/27/12 
School 

 
Resignations: 
 
Shannon Boint  School Nurse       Effective 
Sagebrush School  6.0 hours/day       7/3/12 
 
Frank Boyko  Cook’s Helper       Effective 
Sheridan Junior High  4.0 hours/day       7/16/12 
School       
 
Colleen Goss  Paraprofessional-Literacy Support    Effective 
Woodland Park School 7.0 hours/day       7/10/12 
 
Kristin Wilkes  School Nurse (5.0 hours/day)/Technician-   Effective 
Coffeen, Story, and  Accompanist (2.0 hours/day)     6/25/12 
Sheridan Junior High  
Schools 
 
Retirements: 
 
Steve Churchill  Bus Driver       Effective 
Transportation Department 4.5 hours/day       6/1/12 
 
 
EXTRA DUTY 2012-2013 
 
Approvals: 
 
Name  Position 
Rebecca Adsit  Teacher Mentor (Michael Gonda) 
Mary Barbula  Teacher Mentor (Megan Wyman)  
Scott Cleland  SMART Tools 
Jami Clifford  Teacher Mentor (Andrew Johnson) 
Jami Clifford  Teacher Mentor (Cyrita Martini) 
Melissa Condos  Teacher Mentor (Margaret Klebba) 
Jenn Doolin  Teacher Mentor (Ryan Fuhrman) 
Tyson Emborg  Teacher Mentor (Adam Metcalf) 
Raili Emery  Teacher Mentor (Megan Wyman) 
Jodi Feck  Teacher Mentor (Jennifer Craft) 



       Board Minutes  
July 18, 2012 

 9

Yvonne Gatley  District Writing Assessments 
Linda Gifford  Teacher Mentor (Joni Zowada) 
Valerie Grammens Teacher Mentor (Megan Stransky) 
Brad Gregorich  Teacher Mentor (Amanda Roseberry) 
Tracy Hed  Teacher/Staff Mentor (Toby Laird) 
Debbie Hoeft  Teacher Mentor (Annie Griffin) 
Brenda Jairell  Teacher Mentor (Amanda Gilbert) 
Don Julian  Football – Head Coach – SHS 
Jeff Martini  Football – 9th Grade B Coach – SHS 
Jeff Martini  Basketball – Boys Assistant Coach – SHS 
Jeri Mathis  Mentor Teacher (Devan Jones) 
Megan Mohr  Mentor Teacher (Ethan Wood) 
Pam Moore  Mentor Teacher (Allison Voigt) 
Jessica Morgan  Mentor Teacher (Michaela Uhling) 
Mary (MV) Morton Mentor Teacher (Danielle Holler) 
Abby Mowry  SMART Tools 
Pam O’Connell  Mentor Teacher (Lauren Lewandoski) 
Lorna Poulsen  Mentor Teacher (Jeff Martini) 
Doug Raney  Mentor Teacher (Marshall McEwen) 
Alicia Rath  Mentor Teacher (Jacqueline Coulter) 
Kaelee Saner  Mentor Teacher (Melissa Brackley) 
Cody Sinclair  Basketball – Boys Assistant Coach – SHS  
Sarah Stadick  SMART Tools 
Jennifer Tarver  Mentor Teacher (Margaret Groshart)  
Kristi Von Krosigk SMART Tools 
 
Changes: 
 
Name  Position 
Josh Hanson  Department Chair – English – SJHS 
Josh Hanson  Knowledge Master – SJHS           
Doug Moore  Basketball – Girls 7th Grade B Coach – SJHS   
Doug Moore  Music – Band – SJHS 
 
Resignations: 
 
Name  Position 
Brent Leibach  Football – 7th Grade B Coach – SJHS 
   

 
 



   Administrative Offices 
                                    201 N. Connor, Suite 100 
                                    P.O. Box 919 
  Sheridan, WY 82801 
  Phone: 307-674-7405 
  Fax:  307-674-5041 

 
 
 
 

 
DATE: August 8, 2012 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 
  Julie Carroll, Facilities Director 
 
SUBJ:  Capital Construction Update (Information) 
 
Meadowlark Elementary School 
 
Construction at Meadowlark Elementary is complete. The furniture and staff items have been 
moved to the new building.  An open house and ribbon cutting for the public has been 
scheduled for September 13th from 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.   
 

Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 



    Administrative Offices 
                                                      201 N. Connor St. 
                                                      P.O. Box 919 
   Sheridan, WY 82801 
   Phone: 307-674-7405 
   Fax:  307-674-5041 

 
 
 
 

DATE:  August 13, 2012  
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Steven Schlicting, Transportation Director 
 
SUBJ:  2012 - 2013 Bus Replacement Authorization (Action)  
 
Background 
 
Per the State Bid/District Buy Program for the purchase of new school buses, I am recommending 
that we replace the buses listed below in fiscal year 2013. 
 
 Identification of Bus to Replace                            Total miles 
 
Bus  Year Model     Manufacturer            Vehicle VIN               (as of August 2012) 
 
2   2001      Freightliner Thomas 4UZAAWBW31CH85733    140,236 
 
4   2001      Freightliner Thomas 4UZAAXBV61CH90079    119,091 
 
27   2002      Midbus Chevrolet    1GBHG31RX21150406      51,676 
 
41   2004      GMC Yukon  3GKGK26U74G303247  109,478 
 
49    2002       Bluebird All American 1BABNBXA82F205452  209,334  
 
The buses will meet the criteria for replacement under the WDE State Bid/District Buy Program.  
Bus 2 and 4 will qualify with an optimal life cycle of 12 years when they are replaced in 2013.    
Bus 27 will qualify with an optimal life cycle of 8 years when it is replaced in 2013.  The 2004 
Yukon will qualify with an optimal life cycle of 9 years and Bus 49 will qualify with an optimal 
mileage of 200,000 miles or greater when it is replaced in 2013 . At the present time, the Wyoming 
Department of Education reimburses our district 100% of bus replacement costs. Please approve 
the authorization to replace the buses listed above.   
 

Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 



    Administrative Offices 
                                                      201 N. Connor St. 
                                                      P.O. Box 919 
   Sheridan, WY 82801 
   Phone: 307-674-7405 
   Fax:  307-674-5041 

 
 

 
DATE:  August 13, 2012   
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Steven R. Schlicting   
 
SUBJ:  Approval of Routes and Non-Public Road Travel (Action)  
 
 
The Wyoming Department of Education (WDE) requires that all routes be approved by local 
school boards on a yearly basis.  The main concern for the WDE is that the routes comply with the 
state mandated walking distances and for travel on roads other than those maintained by city, 
county, state, and federal governments.   
 
One copy of all the routes will be included for the Board and another copy will be available at the 
desk of Angie Winn (Superintendent Secretary).  The package is large enough that making 
multiple paper copies or e-mailing it, would be too impractical. 
 
When the routes are planned or revised, the following state mandated walking distances are 
considered: 
 
Elementary school walking distance equals 1.0 mile radius or less around school 
Junior High school walking distance equals 1.5 mile radius or less around school 
High school walking distance equals 2.0 mile radius or less around school 
 
There are circumstances that are considered when the routes are planned and these will include 
things like physical barriers (rivers, busy streets, dead end streets, etc.), where sexual predators 
live, and for any other reason that student safety might be compromised.  In these cases, the rule 
for the walking distance radius does not apply.  We also pick up students within the walking 
distance radius, as defined above, if the path of the bus going to or from school goes right past a 
bus stop located within the walking distance.  Bus routes are in a constant state of flux due to 
changes in where our student population reside.  Copies of most bus routes are available upon 
request and are published in the Sheridan Press “Back to School Issue”. 
 
Our routes are planned to best serve our student population in as safe a manner as possible.  To 
accomplish this task, there are times when our buses must travel on non-public roads and the 
following table contains a list of all the roads that are currently traveled by our route buses--public 
and private. 
 

Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 



 
Title: Sheridan County School District 2 Bus Routes for 2012  
 
We look forward to providing safe transportation to and from school, as well as for all 
other school trips.  The upcoming school year brings with it many changes that affect 
how our bus routes are now configured.  These changes include the boundary changes for 
both Meadowlark and Coffeen Schools, the opening of the new Meadowlark School on 
DeSmet Avenue and moving Coffeen School to Avon Street to accommodate the re-
construction of that school on Sheridan Avenue.  Almost every bus route has been 
revised, so please verify your bus stop and time, using the bus routes included in this 
issue. 
    
When you and your child register at school, there will be a “Bus Agreement and Rules” 
form included in your registration packet.  At the bottom of this form are two parts that 
need to be returned to school staff members.  The bottom part will go back to the school 
office and the upper part needs to be sent with your child to give to their bus driver.  
During the first week of school, your child’s bus driver will distribute Bus Handbooks.  
These handbooks contain all the rules and safety guidelines for riding the school bus in 
our district.  Please take a few minutes to review this handbook with your child.  The bus 
handbook and the revised elementary school attendance area map are also included on the 
school website; Go to http://www.scsd2.com, click on the “District” tab, then choose   
“Transportation.”  

The safety of the children we transport is the number one priority at the Sheridan County 
School District 2 Transportation Department.  We want everyone including parents, 
children, and other motorists to be aware of proper school bus safety protocols to keep 
the students in our community safe.  

Special Needs and Kindergarten routes are not published in the Sheridan Press.  If you 
have questions about our bus routes, please do not hesitate to contact the Transportation 
Department at 672-3105 and ask to speak with Steve or Jackie.   

 



AS
H

Montana St

FORT  RD

Cattail Ct

Ponderosa Dr

S Timberline Dr

INFO CENTER

WYOMING
GIRL SCHOOL

AIRPORT

SHERIDAN COUNTY

Evergreen

W Timberline Dr

E Timberline Dr

N Timberline Dr

ST 331

BI
G 

HO
RN

 AV
E

ST
 33

3

US
 87

ST 336

Ea
st 

 R
idg

e  
Rd

ST
 33

2

E BRUNDAGE  LN

Da
vis Te

e

SHORT RD

CEMETERY
HOPE

MOUNT

3rd2n
d

1s
t

Dr
St

Ma
rio

n S
t

9th St

10th St
Av

e
Av

e

Av
e

Av
e

Av
e

Pa
rke

r

Ta
ylo

r
Yo

nk
ee

Ho
lm

es

Bo
wm

an 11th St

12th St

14th St

13th St

N 
  M

AI
N 

    
ST

Go
uld

 S
t

8th St

7th St

N      MAIN      ST

ST 337

INTERCHANGE
EXIT 20

I-90 - US 14 - US 87

8th

7th

Jo
e S

t

Sa
be

rto
n A

ve

6th St

E 5TH ST

Br
oa

dw
ay

 S
t

N 
SH

ER
ID

AN
  A

VE
"A"

LEW IS HI
GH

LA
ND

W 5TH ST

Shoshone St

MERIDIAN

AIRPORT RD
Edwar d s

Dr

Steffen
Ct

Ct

BA
DG

ER

Perkins St
Whitney St

Ts
ch

irg
i S

t

S 
  M

AI
N 

  S
T

S 
SH

ER
ID

AN
 AV

E COFFEEN AVE

Su
ga

r View
DrPine Dr

Sugarland
Dr

CO
FF

EE
N 

AV
E

CO
MM

ER
CI

AL
 LN

INTERCHANGE
I-90 - US 14
EXIT 25

COLLEGE

SHERIDAN

W BRUNDAGE LN

RUNWAY 5/23

RUNWAY 14/32

RUNWAY CLOSED

Pl

SHERIDAN
HIGH

SCHOOL
HOSPITAL

COUNTY
SHERIDAN HI

GH
LA

ND
AV

E

ST 338
DECKER RD

INTERSTATE 90

Sk
ee

ls 
St

6th

St5thE

St

St

St

STLEW IS

KENDRICK PARK

Va
l V

ist
a S

t

Sp
au

ldi
ng

 S
t

W 5TH ST

YMCA

Cnty Rd 139

TO MONTANA  (21 MILES)

JR HIGH

VISITOR AND

Cottonwood Cir

Rice Ave
Brock Ave

4th

8th
W

Da
na

Om
ar

r
10th  St

Ri
dg

e w
ay

 Av
e

WEST PARK

Park

Burkitt St

LOUCKS   ST

S 
 S

HE
RI

DA
N 

 A
VE

NORTH

HEIGHTS

K.R.O.E.

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 90

ST

PARK
MARSHALL

LandfillS

CT

CH
AP

EK
 D

R

AIRPORT RD

View CtPark
Side Ct

AERO
LOOP

AVIATION

DR

HANGERAVE

BI
G 

HO
RN

 AV
E

2
1

3
4

5

1 - Aspen Grove Dr
2 - Larch Ln
3 - Weeping Birch Ct
4 - Juniper Ln
5 - Weeping Willow Ct

Quail RidgeBo
bw

hit
e

Ct

Co
ve

y R
un

 R
d

Bungalow
VillageLn

Dr
Park View Ct

Pond

Paintbrush

Dr

Lupine Ct

DrDr
Stadium Sagebrush

Laure l Ct
Lilac Ct

FeatherbedLn

Pheasant Draw
Dr

Bruce
Mtn

Dr

Littlehorn
Dr

Do
me

Dr

S Mtn View Dr

E Mtn View Dr
W Mtn View Dr

N Mtn View Dr

Sparrow Hawk RdSummit Dr

Quail Ct Ba
rn

Ni
gh

t
Ow

l C
t

Ha
wk

 C
t

Meadow
larkLn

Kingfisher Ave

TO WYARNO

W

0

TO
DECKER, MONT.

TO
BIG HORN MOUNTAINS

VIA RANCHESTER AND DAYTON

CNTY RD 123

V.A. MEDICAL CENTER
(HISTORIC FORT McKENZIE)

To Sold ier Creek Rd

1s
t W

 P
kw

y
2n

d W
 P

kw
y

Fa
irg

rou
nd

s

Victoria St

Lo
ng

 D
r

Lane

Fairway

My
dla

nd
 R

d
My

dla
nd

 R
d

Hill Pond     Dr

Lo
ng

 D
r

Pa
rk

Drive

Pl

CtW 11th St

Ho
lly

Po
nd

s
Dr

Avon St
Easy St

Jo
y S

t
Ke

ntu
ck

y A
ve

Ja
ck

so
n A

ve

Ida
ho

 Av
e Laclede St

Victoria St

Pioneer Rd

Gr
ey

sto
ne

 Av
e

Flo
re

nc
e A

ve

De
lph

i A
ve

Ex
ete

r A
ve

Burton St

Cl
are

nd
on

 Av
e

Be
lle

vu
e A

ve

Ad
air

 Av
e

Arl
ing

ton
Blv

d

Ma
rio

n

St

PlAd
am

Ct

Michael Dr
St

Shelley
LnDunnuck

Cove
Ct

Av
e

Rd

Rd

Ln

Way

Ct

Dr

Av
e

AveDrTer

Cir

Pl

BIG   GOOSE   HWY

DrRe
d F

ox

Wild
Rose Ln

Red Fox Dr

Park View Blvd

Blvd

Mounta in

Shadows

Shadow Ridge Blvd

Home Ranch
Circle

UP
PE

R 
RO

AD
   C

NT
Y 

RD
 11

3

Big

Av
e

Lo
op

Horn

Dr
College Meadow

Kristi Ln

He
art

lan
d Dr

Wesco
Ct Dr

y R
an

ch
 R

d

Va
lle

y

Estates

Co
un

try

Sk
yli

ne
 D

r

6th Ave E

5th Ave E

4th Ave E

3rd Ave E

2nd Ave E

To
wn

ho
us

e
Pl

1st Ave E1st Ave W

We
tla

nd
s D

r

Riverside St

Werco
Ave

Su
ga

rla
nd

 D
r

Fa lcon Ridge

Ct

Dr
Ct

Ln
Airfield

Pim
a D

r
Pa

pa
go

 D
r

Dr
Bannock

Su
ns

et
Te

r

ST HWY 334

Zu
ni 

Dr Arapahoe St

Navajo St

Cheyenne St

Th
urm

on
d A

ve

Wa
rre

n A
ve

Ma
rtin

 A
ve

Colony
Park
Dr

Liberty
Ct Colonial

Dr
Minuteman

Ct

Be
nd

er
Ln

Ln
Turner

Te
rra

 Av
e

Creekside LnHill St
Hill Ct

St

S
Main

Beaver St

Elk
   S

t

Dr
Champion Gage

Pl

Sto
negate

PlPl

Hil
lcre

st
Dr

Ct Fo
x S

t

Woodworth St
Pl

Cir

Dr Scott

Pheasant
Pl

Dr

Cresce nt
Dr

Sw
an

 S
t

Av
e

Be
lle

vu
e

Lin
de

n A
ve

Je
ffe

rso
n S

t

Th
urm

on
d S

t

Kilbourne St
College Ave

Heald St

Johnson Ln
Harrison StSh

er
ma

n A
veGr

iffi
th 

Av
e

Monte
Vista St

Sc
hil

ler
 S

t

Deer St

Beckton Ave

Marten St

Leopart   S
t

Lynx St

N B Ave

N B
 Av

e
Va

le 
Av

e

Cleve land Ave

Ind
ep

en
de

nt 
Ln

Ce
nte

nn
ial

 Ln

Lou
cks

St

Leopard    St

We
stv

iew
 D

r

Osprey
Blvd

Ln
Bluebird

Plateau Dr

Absaraka St

Sheri

Cindy
Cir

Th
om

as
 D

r

Ln

Shoshone St

Ol
ym

pu
s

Dr

Ce
da

r
Av

e

Co
tto

nw
oo

d A
ve

Bir
ch

 S
t

Bir
ch St

Kailua De
 S

me
t   

 Av
e

KonaPl
Pl

Sioux St
Huntington St

Herbert St

Ci
r 3

 D
rKelly Dr

Gl
ad

sto
ne

St

York
Cir

Ku
rtz

Dr

Blue
Sky Ct

Avoca Ave

Ct
Pl

Od
ell

Ct

Su
mn

er
 S

t

Colorado St

Nebraska St

Burrows St

Em
ers

on
 S

t

Illi
no

is 
St

Works St

Cu
ste

r S
t

King   St
Olive   St

Ca
rlin

 S
t

Wyoming

Ave

Brya
nt St

Low
ell

Whitt
ier

St

Park Ca
nb

y S
t

St

Wa
ter

 S
t

Loucks St

Sk
inn

er 
St

Wa
sh

ing
ton

 A
ve

Ca
rri

ng
ton

 S
t

Heald St

Gillette St

Fr
an

k S
t

Sugar Ln

Co
nn

or
 S

t

Sc
ott

 S
t

Go
uld

 S
t

PlazaGrinnell

Alger Ave

MA
IN

 S
T

Brundage St
Smith   St Br

oo
ks

 S
t

Morrill StJe
ffe

rso
n S

t Dow St

Br
oa

dw
ay

 S
t

Mandel St

ParkWhitney

Alg
er Av
e Cu

ste
r S

t
St

"B"   St

1st St

2nd

3rd

4th

St

St

St

Va
l V

ist
a S

t

Cr
oo

k S
t

Lin
co

ln 
Dr

Ind
us

tria
l D

r

Aspen Trl

Po
pla

rTrl

Sk
ee

ls 
St

Sibley
Cir

Eagle Dr
Double

Eastside
Second St

Lane

Valley
View Dr

Sheriff
PD

Thorne-Rider
Park

12th St
Park

Dan Madia

De
mp

le 
St

Fr
ac

kle
ton

 S
t

Ke
nn

ed
y S

t

15th  St

16th St

17th
St

Higby Rd
Allen Ave

Koo i St

Stevens Ave

Massey Ave

Keenan Ave

Story Ave

Canfield St

Seymour St

Wenzell St
Kitterming Rd   Cnty Rd 82

Gu
lch

 R
d  

 C
nty

 R
d 1

21

16th  St

15th St

Wa
lnu

t A
ve

W
illo

w 
Av

e

Be
rry

 A
ve

Mc
Ke

nz
ie 

Av
e

Elm
 Av

e
Ma

ple
 Av

e
Bir

ch
 Av

e
Hi

ck
ory

 Av
e

As
h A

ve

W 17th St
Cnty Rd 80

St
Kooi

Ave
Emory

14th St

Av
e

Av
e

13th  St
Ho

llo
wa

y
Av

e

Sc
rut

ch
fie

ld INTERCHANGE

EXIT 23
I-90 - 5TH ST

Ln

I90
EB

I90WB

FORT

CO
FF

EE
N

17TH

LOUCKS

HIGBY

KROE

MY
DL

AN
D

HIGHLAND

7TH

A

8TH

16TH

1ST

15TH

AIRPORT

9TH

RUNWAY 32-14

6TH
5TH

VA

4TH

CR
OO

K

RUNWAY 23-5

14TH

10TH

RAILROAD

IN
DU

ST
RI

AL

B

FR
AN

K

11TH

KITTERING

DOME

YELLOWTAIL

DA
NA

EAGLE

AG

BIG HORN

RIDGE

MARION

ALLEN

AERO

PR
IVA

TE

TECH

STRAHAN

UP
PE

R

CENTENNIAL

AIRPORT SERVICE ROAD

ALLEY

BLU
EBIRD

11TH

6TH

17TH

4TH

1ST

8TH

6TH

5TH

RAILROAD

7TH

Sheridan County 
School District #2

Route Map

·

Brundage

10,24 
& 25

1 20
23

10 
 
25

22, 25

1 & 19

2
7, 12, 
13 & 20

3 & 17

6, 9

4, 5

4

8, & 26

Routes 11, 12, 13, 14, 15 (Story) 
& 22 run south of Sheridan



Downtown, Ymca, Loucks, S. Thurmond - all grades 
Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION                      Harvey Purcella     

7:10 E 3rd St & N Gould St (at alley between Gould and Broadway)

7:12 N Gould St & E 7th St    

7:14 W 7th St & Spaulding St
7:15 Val Vista St & W 5th St  north side

7:16 715 Val Vista St    (Val Vista & 3rd)
7:19 417 N Jefferson - Across from YMCA Soccer field
7:20 Smith St & N Thurmond St 
7:21 W Brundage St & N Linden Ave
7:22 W Loucks St & Bellevue Ave
7:25 Griffith & W Works St
7:24 W Works St & S Jefferson St

7:26 S Thurmond St & Kilbourne St

7:27 S Thurmond St & W Nebraska St
7:30 Arrive:  Meadowlark School   
7:33 Leave:  Meadowlark School

(pickup JHS/SHS walkers)      JH/ HS walkers ride 19 PM                     

7:35 Huntington St & Linden Ave
7:35 Huntington St & Ash Ave
7:36 Birch St & Cedar Ave
7:37 833 Olympus Dr
7:38 Cedar Ave & Olympus Dr
7:39 DeSmet Ave & Absaraka St
7:39 DeSmet Ave & Kona Pl
7:40 Papago Dr & Bannock Dr         
7:41 Pima Dr & Airport Rd
7:41 Airport Rd & Zuni Dr           
7:43 1711 Chapek Ln
7:55 Arrive:  JHS
8:05 Arrive:  SHS

Start JHS/ SHS run

1 AM 



Downtown, Ymca, Loucks, S. Thurmond - all grades 

Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION                            Harvey Purcella    

2:50 Arrive: Meadowlark
3:00 Leave: Meadowlark

3:04 S Thurmond St & W Nebraska St

3:06 S Thurmond St & Kilbourne St

3:07 S Thurmond St & W Works St

3:08 W Works St & S Jefferson St

3:08 330 W Burkitt

3:10 425 W Loucks St (painted horse)

3:10 W Loucks St & Bellevue Ave 

3:11 Griffith Ave & W Works St

3:14  N Linden Ave & W Brundage St 

3:15 417 N Jefferson St - YMCA front door (Bus 2 also goes to YMCA)

3:17 E 3rd St & Val Vista St

3:19 E 3rd St & N Gould St (at alley between Gould and Broadway)

3:21 E 7th St & N Gould St    

3:23 W 7th St & Spaulding St

3:24 Val Vista St & W 5th St  north side

3:37 Leave:  JHS     

3:45 Arrive:  SHS     

3:45 Leave:  SHS        

3:56 825 S Thurmond St                            

3:58 Huntingtion St & S Linden Ave

3:59 Huntington St & Ash Ave

4:00 Birch St & Cedar Ave

4:01 833 Olympus Dr 

4:01 Cedar Ave & Olympus Dr

4:02 DeSmet Ave & Absaraka

4:03 DeSmet Ave & Kona Ct

4:05 Airport Rd & Papago Dr  

4:06 1984 Papago Dr

4:06 Papago Dr & Bannock Dr

4:07 Papago Dr & Papago Ct   

4:09 Pima before Airport Rd

4:12 1711 Chapek Ln

1 PM 



Leopard St area – all grades                   

Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION   Lisa Tracy      

7:12 905 Leopard St

7:13 932 Leopard St

7:15 1435 Leopard St

7:17 1505 Leopard St

7:20 718 Harrison St 

7:20 648 Harrison St 

7:21 Sherman Ave & Monte Vista St

7:22 S Linden Ave & W Whitney St

7:23 Thurmond St & Whitney St

7:30 Arrive:  Meadowlark School  

7:38 Griffith & Works

7:40 Harrison St & Johnson Ln

7:41 841 Leopard St                  

7:42 905 Leopard St    

7:42 932 Leopard St    

7:42 941 Leopard St    

7:43 1325 Leopard St

7:44 1505 Leopard St  

7:46 1315 Leopard St

7:49 Sherman & Monte Vista

7:50 Burkitt & S Linden Ave

7:51 S Thurmond St & W Works St   

7:52 S Thurmond St & W Brundage St

7:58 Arrive: JHS

8:08 Arrive:  SHS

2 AM 



Leopard St area – all grades                   

Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION         Lisa Tracy   

3:00 Leave:  Meadowlark School
3:04 Thurmond St & Whitney St
3:05 W Whitney St & S Linden Ave
3:07 Smith St & N Jefferson St  
3:10 417 N Jefferson St - YMCA  
3:14 Sherman Ave & Monte Vista St
3:16 755 Harrison St                                                    
3:18 905 Leopard St                                             
3:18 932 Leopard St                                             
3:22 1315 Leopard St                                                                      
3:24 1435 Leopard St
3:37 Leave:  JHS 
3:45 Leave:  SHS    
3:49 875 Dunnuck St 

3:50 Dunnuck St & Delphi Ave

3:52 Dunnuck St & E Michael Dr

3:54 S Thurmond St & W Brundage St

3:55 S Thurmond St & W Works St 

3:56 Burkitt & S Linden Ave                            

3:57 Sherman Ave & Monte Vista St
3:58 742 Johnson Ln

3:59 905 Leopard St                                       
3:59 932 Leopard St                                       
4:00 1315 Leopard St                                                                   
4:03 1505 Leopard St                                        

2 PM 



W 5th Street area for elementary

Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME

7:17 Marion St & Marion Ct

7:17 710 Marion St  -  Marion Daycare

7:18 Marion St & Lewis @ Sunrise church

7:19 Avon & Bellevue

7:20 Avon St & Delphi Ave               

7:21 Avon & Florence

7:22 875 Dunnuck St - Western Apts @ mailboxes

7:23 Dunnuck St & Michael Dr  west entance

7:24 Dunnuck St & Michael Dr  east entrance

7:30 Arrive:  Highland Park School  

7:40 Arrive:  Sagebrush School   

7:45 Arrive:  Coffeen School   

BUS STOP LOCATION        Ruth Schaff           

  3 AM 



W 5th Street area for elementary

Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME

3:00
3:06 875 Dunnuck St - Western Apts @ mailboxes

3:07 Dunnuck St & Michael Dr 1st west entance

3:08 Dunnuck St & Michael Dr - 2nd or east entrance

3:10 Marion St & Marion Ct                             
3:11 710 Marion St  -  Marion Daycare
3:12 244 Lewis @ driveway            
3:13 Avon & Bellevue
3:14 Avon St & Delphi Ave               
3:15 Avon & Florence

Leave:   Highland Park 

BUS STOP LOCATION       Ruth Schaff    
  3 PM  



VA, Downer Addition, W 10th St area – all grades

Serving Sagebrush Elementary

TIME

7:15 1898 Fort Rd #19A

7:19 Dana Ave & W 17th St   +JH,HS

7:20 W 15th St & Dana Ave    +JH, HS

7:20 W 15th & Parker Ave    

7:20 15th & Bowman                                                                                                  

7:23 Dana Ave & W 10th St

7:23 W 10th & Omarr

7:23 W 10th St  & Parker Ave
7:24 W 10th St & Bowman Ave

7:26 W 10th St & Holloway
7:26 W 10th St & Yonkee Ave        

7:27 10th & Highland

7:30

7:36 Holloway & W 15th St  

7:36 W 16th St & Taylor Ave     

7:37 W 16th St & Holmes Ave   

7:37 1376 W 16th St   

7:38 W 17th St & Elm                

7:38 W 17th St & Hickory Ave                                 

7:40 Mydland Rd & West Park Dr

7:41 Mydland Rd & Quail Ridge Drive 

7:42 Arrive:  SHS

7:44 Mydland Rd @ Town homes sign

7:46 675 Long Dr @ office sign

7:51 Arrive:  JHS

BUS STOP LOCATION          Michelle Rhoades  

Arrive:  Sagebrush    

 4 AM 



VA, Downer Addition, W 10th St area – all grades

Serving Sagebrush Elementary

TIME

3:00 Leave: Sagebrush  
3:05 Highland & W 10th St   
3:05 W 10th & Yonkee     
3:06 W 10th St & Holloway Ave
3:06 W 10th St & Bowman Ave
3:07 W 10th St & Parker Ave
3:07 W 10th St & Omarr Ave
3:08 W 10th St & Dana Ave
3:11 15th & Bowman           

3:12 15th & Parker      

3:12 W 15th St & Dana Ave      

3:13 Dana Ave & W 17th St        

3:18 1898 Fort Rd #21A

3:40 Leave:  JHS 

3:50 Leave:  SHS

3:51 Mydland Rd & West Park Dr 

3:51 W 17th St & Hickory

3:52 1849  W 17th St

3:52 W 17th St & Elm Ave

3:53 W 16th St & Berry Ave

3:53 1376 W 16th St  

3:54 W 16th St & Willow 

3:54 W 16th St & Holmes Ave  

3:54 W 16th & Taylor Ave  

3:56 W 15th St & Holloway Ave

3:57 W 15th St & Omarr Ave    

4:02 W 15th & Dana Ave

4:05 1898 Fort Rd #4   (VA)

4:06 1898 Fort Rd #19A (VA)

BUS STOP LOCATION         Michelle Rhoades     

  4 PM 



W 12th St & Downer Addition area – all grades               

Serving Sagebrush Elementary

TIME
7:13 Omarr Ave & 12th St       
7:14 W 12th St & Parker Ave   
7:14 W 12th St & Holloway Ave
7:15 Taylor Ave & W 12th St
7:15 W 13th St (@ alley between Yonkee & Taylor)
7:16 W 12th St & Holmes Ave
7:17 W 12th St & Highland Ave
7:20 W 16th St & Taylor Ave
7:21 1958 Yonkee
7:22 W 16th & Holmes 
7:23 W 16th St & Berry Ave
7:24 W 17th St & Elm Ave 
7:25 W 17th St & Hickory Ave                            

7:30

7:34 Highland Ave & Hillpond Dr  @ mailboxes                            
7:35 Highland Ave & W 12th St
7:36 W 12th St & Holmes
7:37 Yonkee Ave & W 11th St
7:38 W 12th St  & Holloway
7:38 W 12th St & Parker Ave
7:39 W 12th St & Omarr Ave
7:43 Arrive:  JHS
7:50 Arrive: SHS

BUS STOP LOCATION        Adriane Duff          

Arrive:  Sagebrush School    

 5 AM 



W 12th St & Downer Addition area – all grades               

Serving Sagebrush Elementary

TIME

3:00

3:05 W 17th St & Hickory

3:06 W 17th St & Elm Ave 

3:07 1958 Yonkee

3:07 2621 Yonkee

3:08 W 16th St & Taylor Ave  

3:08 1934 Taylor      

3:09 W 12th St & Holloway Ave

3:09 W 12th St & Taylor Ave

3:10 W 12th St & Yonkee Ave

3:11 W 12th St & Holmes Ave

3:11 W 12 th St & Highland Ave

3:13 W 12th St & Parker Ave

3:14 W 12th St & Omarr Ave

3:18 Marion St & Marion Ct

3:19 710 Marion St 

3:21 JH bus loop 

3:37

3:42 W 8th St & Marion St

3:43 Spaulding St & W 9th St

3:44 W 11th St & Omarr Ave

3:45 W 11th St & Bowman Ave

3:45 W 11th St & Holloway Ave

3:46 W 11th St & Taylor Ave

3:46 W 11th St & Yonkee Ave

3:47 W 11th St & Holmes Ave

3:47 W 11th St & Highland

3:49 Highland & Hillpond

3:52 Leave: SHS  

3:54 Hillpond & Highland  @ mailboxes

3:54 Highland Ave & W 11th St

3:55 W 11th St & Holmes Ave

3:56 W 11th St & Taylor Ave

3:57 W 11th St & Holloway Ave

3:58 W 11th St & Omarr Ave

4:02 Spaulding & W 9th St

4:03 Val Vista St & W 7th St

4:03 Val Vista St & W 6th St    

Leave: JHS           

BUS STOP LOCATION        Adriane Duff     

Leave:  Sagebrush School 

 5  PM 



N Main St, Thornrider Park area  – all grades        

Serving Coffeen Elementary

TIME

7:12 N Gould St & E 9th St            

7:13 N Gould & E 12th St        

7:15 1900 N Main St   Sheridan apts

7:16 N Main St & Wenzell 

7:17 Massey Ave &  W Kooi St    

7:19 2366 N Main St       

7:21 16th & Frackleton St 

7:22 238 W 15th St  (at alley)

7:24 W 11th & Val Vista St    

7:25 Val Vista St & W 10th St

7:25 W 9th St & Val Vista St  @ alley

7:26 Marion St & W 9th St

7:30

7:38 N Gould St & E 7th St                                     

7:39 N Gould St & E 9th St        

7:40 N Gould St & E 12th St    

7:41 1900 N Main St - Sheridan apts

7:42 220 Fort Rd  

7:43 2056 Frackleton St   (at big tree) 

7:43 W 15th St & Demple

7:45 W 9th St & Val Vista Ave

7:46 W 9th St & Spaulding

7:47 Spaulding St & W 7th St 

7:50 Arrive:  JHS

7:58 Arrive:  SHS

BUS STOP LOCATION    Mark Kirkham      

Arrive: Coffeen 

 6 PM 

 6 AM 



N Main St, Thornrider Park area  – all grades

Serving Coffeen Elementary

TIME
3:00 Leave: Coffeen
3:05 N Gould St & E 9th St            
3:06 N Gould St & E 12th St                                    
3:07 1900 N Main St  Sheridan apts
3:08 2167 N Main St  

3:10 Massey Ave & W Kooi St    

3:11 2366 N Main St  
3:13 16th & Val Vista
3:13 16th & Demple
3:14 Frackleton & 14th St
3:14 14th & Demple
3:16 11th & Val Vista     

3:17 Val Vista St & W 10th St

3:18 W 9th St & Val Vista St 

3:19 Marion St & W 9th St
3:40 Leave: JHS       
3:50 Leave: SHS       
3:52 Mydland Rd & Quail Ridge Drive 
3:52 Mydland Rd @ Stadium Pl
3:58 N Gould St & E 6 th St  
3:58 N Gould St & E 7 th St  
3:58 N Gould St & E 9 th St  
4:01 N Gould St & E 12 th St                          
4:02 1900 N Main St  Sheridan apts
4:03 220 Fort Rd   
4:03 2056 Frackleton St (at big tree)
4:06 W 15th St & Demple St
4:06 W 15th St & Val Vista
4:06 W 14th St & Demple St    

BUS STOP LOCATION    Mark Kirkham     
 6 PM 



S Sheridan Ave, S Carlin area – elem

Serving Coffeen Ave Elementary

S Sheridan, Coffeen, Sumner - JH, HS

TIME

7:08 Sheridan Ave & Turner Ln

7:09 1735 S Sheridan Ave 

7:13 Heald St & Wyoming Ave

7:16 Gillette St & W Timberline Dr   @ mailboxes

7:18 Gillette St & Frank St

7:18 Carrington St & Heald St

7:19 S Carlin St & E College Ave

7:20 S Carlin St & Park St

7:21 E Works St & S Carlin St

7:22 E Works St & S Water St

7:23 Loucks & Sheridan

7:24 Custer St & W Loucks St

7:30 Arrive:  Coffeen School  

7:40 1718 Coffeen Ave 

7:42 1969 S Sheridan Ave 

7:43 1735 S Sheridan Ave 

7:45 E Montana St & Emerson St

7:46 Emerson St & Brock Ave

7:47 Brock Ave & Gladstone St

7:48 Gladstone St & E Montana St

7:50 Sumner St & E Burrows St     

7:51 Sumner St & E College Ave   

7:51 Sumner St & E Perkins St        

8:00 Arrive:  JHS  

8:08 Arrive:  SHS

BUS STOP LOCATION    Bill Clouthier   

 7 AM 



S Sheridan Ave, S Carlin area – elem

Serving Coffeen Ave Elementary

S Sheridan, Coffeen, Sumner - JH, HS

TIME

3:00  Leave: Coffeen Ave   

3:06 W Loucks St & Connor St

3:08 Water St & W Loucks St

3:08 Water St & Works St

3:09 S Carlin St & E Works St

3:10 S Carlin St & Park St  

3:11 S Carlin St & E College Ave

3:12 Carrington St & Heald St

3:14 Gillette St & W Timberline Dr @ mailboxes

3:15 Gillette St & Frank St

3:17 555 Wyoming Ave

3:23 Turner Ln & Sheridan Ave

3:24 1735 S Sheridan Ave

3:40 Leave:  JHS      

3:50 Leave:  SHS    

4:00 Sumner St & E Perkins St     

4:01 Sumner St & E College Ave 

4:02 Sumner St & E Burrows St 

4:04 Gladstone St & Brock Ave

4:05 Brock Ave & Emerson St

4:06 Emerson St & E Montana St

4:08 1718 Coffeen Ave

4:15 1735 S Sheridan Ave

BUS STOP    Bill Clouthier  

 7 PM 



W Loucks St & Big Goose Rd area 

Serving JHS & SHS

TIME

7:18 Big Goose Rd & Timm St

7:24 Big Goose Rd & Grandview Dr   

7:25 776 Big Goose Rd    

7:28 649 Big Goose Rd    

7:31 Big Goose Rd & Pierce Ln

7:32 557/558 Big Goose

7:36 305 Big Goose

7:37 W Loucks St & Weeping Willow Ln

7:38 W Loucks St  & Red Fox Dr

7:39 2536 W Loucks St

7:41 Ospery Blvd & Kingfisher Ave  

7:42 Ospery Blvd & Bluebird 

7:44 1870 W Loucks

7:46 W Loucks St & Centennial Ln     
7:48 S Badger St & W Loucks St 
7:52 Sparrowhawk Rd & Pheasant Pl
7:52 Sparrowhawk & Summit Dr (north entrance)

7:53  Dome Dr & Mydland Rd

7:57 Arrive:  SHS

8:06 Arrive:  JHS

BUS STOP LOCATION      Bob Aas    

 8 AM 



W Loucks St & Big Goose Rd area 

Serving JHS & SHS

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION   Bob Aas   
3:40 Leave:  JHS      
3:45 Leave:  SHS         
3:48 HP bus loop
3:49 Sparrowhawk Rd & Summit Dr
3:49 Sparrowhawk Rd & Pheasant Pl
3:51 W Loucks St & Centennial Ln   
3:52 S Badger St & W Loucks St 
3:54 1870 W Loucks
3:56 Ospery Blvd & Kingfisher Ave     
3:57 Bluebird Ln & Ospery Blvd  
3:59 2191 W Loucks St
3:59 2536 W Loucks                          
4:00 W Loucks St & Red Fox Dr
4:01 W Loucks St & Weeping Willow Ln   
4:01 305 Big Goose
4:02 Big Goose & Brayten Lane
4:02 350 Big Goose Rd   
4:06 557/558 Big Goose 
4:06 Big Goose Rd & Pierce Ln
4:08 Big Goose Rd & Gosling Dr
4:09 Big Goose Rd & Timm St  
4:10 776 Big Goose Rd          
4:11 Big Goose Rd & Grandview Dr    
4:12 Beckton Hall Road  

 8 PM 



Decker Road area – all grades                               

Serving Sagebrush Elementary

TIME

6:49 Beatty Spur Rd & Beatty Spur Ln

6:49 61 Beatty Spur Rd

6:57 1211 Decker Rd

7:00 Decker Hwy & State Line   

7:05 Decker Rd & Ash Creek Rd

7:09 941 Decker Rd    

7:10 917 Decker Rd   

7:12 798 Decker Rd

7:21 168 Decker Rd       

7:22 105/109 Decker Rd   

7:23 Decker Rd & Eagle Dr            

7:24 21 Decker Rd

7:30 Dana & 10th                JH & HS Only  

7:31 Parker Ave & W 10th St        JH & HS Only

7:35

7:42 Arrive:  SHS   

7:50 Arrive:  JHS

BUS STOP LOCATION  Shelley Anderson  

Arrive:  Sagebrush School   

 9 AM 



Decker Road area – all grades                               

Serving Sagebrush Elementary

TIME

3:00

3:05 863 Highland Ave

3:09 JH bus loop  

3:12 417 N Jefferson St - Ymca

3:13 335 W Alger St - Library

3:15

3:24 168 Decker Rd  

3:37 Leave:  JHS

3:47 Leave:  SHS       

3:53 2167 N Main St  

3:56 W Kooi St & Massey Ave        

4:00 21 Decker Rd        

4:01 Decker Rd & Eagle Dr           

4:03 105/109 Decker Rd   

4:04 168 Decker Rd             

4:12 905 Decker Rd  

4:14 917 Decker Rd                                                                 

4:15 941 Decker Rd       

4:19 Decker Rd & Ash Creek Rd 

4:23 Decker Hwy & State Line

4:29 61 Beatty Spur Rd 

4:29 Beatty Spur Rd & Beatty Spur Ln

Leave:  Sagebrush      
BUS STOP LOCATION       Shelley Anderson 

Grinnell & Gould   

 9 PM 



US Hwy 14 East area – all grades

Serving Woodland Park Elementary

TIME

6:57 2062 US Hwy 14                          

6:58 2026 US Hwy 14                          

7:08 1380 US Hwy 14 

7:09 US Hwy 14 & Murphy Gulch Rd Rd

7:10 Murphy Gulch Rd  & Brookie Rd

7:10 51 Murphy Gulch Rd  

7:11 Murphy Gulch Rd & Jim Creek 

7:12 Murphy Gulch Rd & Valley Vista Ln

7:16 US Hwy 14 & Upper Prairie Dog 

7:18 826 Hwy 14

7:19 813 Hwy 14   

7:20 743 US Hwy 14    

7:22 650 & 644 US Hwy 14 

7:24 US Hwy 14 & Painted Hills Rd

7:26 US Hwy 14 & Peno Rd

7:27 E Brundage Ln  & Eastern Hills       

7:28 E Brundage Ln  & Country Estates 

7:29 E Brundage Ln  & Skyline Dr

7:30 1856 E Brundage Ln

7:31 Dry Ranch Rd & Brundage  @ WYDOT fuel Station

7:35 Coffeen Ave & Adkins St        

7:36 4526 Coffeen Ave

7:38 4718 Coffeen 

7:39 Coffeen Ave and Harvey Ln

7:40 Fleming Blvd & Coffeen Ave

7:41 Arrive: Woodland Park  

8:00 Arrive: JHS  

8:08 Arrive: SHS

BUS STOP LOCATION    Dan Sears    

 10 AM 



East 5th St, US Hwy 14 East area 

Serving JH & HS

TIME

3:37 Leave:  JHS 

3:45 Leave:  SHS

3:50 N Gould St & E 3rd St 

3:53 N Sheridan Ave & A St

3:54 N Custer St & 2nd St 

3:54 N Custer St & 4th St 

3:55 N Custer St & 6th St 

3:55 E 6th St & Saberton Ave 

3:56 E 6th St & Skeel St

4:03 E Brundage Ln & Dry Ranch Rd 

4:06 1856 E Brundage Ln 

4:07 E Brundage Ln & Country Estates Dr

4:09 82 Peno Rd 

4:12 415 US Hwy 14

4:12 US Hwy 14 & Painted Hills Rd

4:16 650 US Hwy 14

 4:18 743 US Hwy 14    

4:19 813 Hwy 14     

4:22 508 Upper Prairie Dog Rd 

4:26 Murphy Gulch Rd & Brookie Rd

4:27 51 Murphy Gulch Rd

4:28 Murphy Gulch Rd & Jim Creek Rd 

4:30 1250 US Hwy 14           

4:38 2026 US Hwy 14                        

4:40 2062 US Hwy 14                        

BUS STOP LOCATION       Dan Sears  

 10 PM 



Swaim; Upper; Paradise Dr Roads   – all grades

Serving Woodland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION                                             Mike Brown                     

7:09 9 Knode Rd (CR60) & Powder Horn  

7:10 Knode Rd (CR60) & Canvasback 

7:18 Upper Rd & Pine Ln             

7:21 Upper Rd  & Cessna Rd

7:22 Upper Rd & Piper Rd 

7:23 411 Upper Rd  

7:24 433 Upper Rd

7:25 480 Upper Rd   

7:26 North Park Rd & Paradise Dr

7:33 Paradise Park Rd (CR 72) & Airway Dr 

7:36 35 Woodland Park Rd

7:40 Arrive:  Woodland Park -  transfer JH & HS to Bus 15      

 11 AM 



Swaim; Upper; Paradise Dr Roads   – all grades

Serving Woodland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION                           Mike Brown 

2:50 Arrive:  Woodland Park  

3:00 Leave: Woodland Park     

3:05 5901 Coffeen Ave    ( at basket ball courts)

3:09 Knode Rd (CR60) & Powder Horn 

3:10 Knode Rd (CR60) & Canvasback  

3:13 Big Horn Ave & Bridger Point Dr  

3:16 175 Upper Rd                                      

3:18 224 Upper Rd    

3:24 Swaim Rd & Indian Paint Brush Dr

3:25 Swaim Rd & Sherri View Dr

3:25 Swaim Rd (CR56) & Sherri View Ct  

3:28 Upper Rd & Pine Ln        

3:28 Upper Rd & Cessna Rd    

3:28 361 Upper Rd               

3:28 Upper Rd & Piper Rd         

3:30 411 Upper Rd  

3:30 433 Upper Rd

3:31 480 Upper Rd  (CR113)    

3:35 North Park Rd (CR1249) & Paradise Dr    

3:38 Paradise Park Rd (CR 72) & Airway Dr

3:43 1892 S Sheridan Ave  

3:44 Sheridan Ave and Avoca  (Coffeen School & Kids World)

3:47 366 Brundage Ln  - First Light Daycare

 11 PM 



Swaim, Upper Rd, Metz - all grades

Serving Woodland Park            

Coffeen Ave Ave – JHS, SHS

TIME

7:05 Swaim Rd  & Big Horn Meadows Dr

7:06 Swaim Rd & Sherri View Ct

7:06 Swaim Rd & Sherri View Dr

7:07 Swaim Rd & Indian Paint Brush

7:08 92 Swaim Rd

7:11 224  Upper Rd 

7:15 175 Upper Rd

7:15 201 Upper Rd

7:17 90 Metz Rd

7:17 85 Metz Rd  

7:18 Metz Rd  & Cattail Ln

7:18 Big Horn Ave & Bridger Point Dr                                                        
7:19 7108 Big Horn Ave                   
7:22 5901 Coffeen Ave       by Basket Ball Courts 

7:30

7:35 3844 Coffeen Ave 

7:37 2727 Coffeen Ave

7:38 Coffeen Ave  & 2nd Ave E

7:41 Avoca Ave & Avoca Pl

7:42 Avoca Ave & Sheridan Ave

7:49 Arrive:  JHS

7:57 Arrive:  SHS

Arrive:  Woodland Park School                  

BUS STOP LOCATION      Misty Jolovich  

 12 AM 



Upper Rd area, Knode, Coffen School

serving JH, HS

TIME

3:37 Leave: JHS

3:45  Leave:  SHS   

4:00 Coffeen School (on Sheridan Ave)  @  CROSS WALK

4:09 Paradise Park Rd & Airway Dr 

4:11 95 Paradise Dr 

4:14 North Park Rd & Paradise Dr    

4:16 480 Upper Rd 

4:18 433 Upper Rd

4:20 Upper Rd & Piper Rd

4:21 Upper Rd & Cessna Rd

4:22 Upper Rd & Keebler Ln      

4:24 60 Swaim Rd 

4:26 Swaim Rd & Sherri View Dr

4:27 Swaim Rd & Bighorn Meadows

4:28 Metz Rd  & Cattail Ln  

4:30 75 Metz

4:31 90 Metz Rd

4:32 251 Upper Rd

4:39 9 Knode Rd

4:40 Knode Rd & Canvasback Rd

BUS STOP LOCATION        Misty Jolovich   

 12 PM 



Coffeen Elementary Walkers

TIME

7:13 Avoca & Avoca Pl

7:14 Sheridan & Avoca

7:15 Montana & Illinois

7:17 Gladstone & Rice

7:18 Montana & Gladstone

7:19 Sumner & Nebraska

7:20 Sumner & Heald

7:21 Sumner & Perkins

7:24 Wyoming & Whittier

7:30 Arrive: Coffeen on Burton 

7:35 Ar/Lv: Sagebrush - load xfers to hp, wp  

7:38 Quail Ridge Dr & Mydland

7:38 Mydland Rd & Stadium town homes

7:40 Ar/Lv: Highland   load xfers to  wp

8:05 Ar/Lv: Woodland

BUS STOP LOCATION   Andrew Conrad    

 13 AM 



Coffeen Elementary Walkers

S Coffeen Ave, Cox Valley, Hwy 87

Upper Prairie Dog - JHS, SHS       

TIME

3:00 Leave: Coffeen 

3:06 Wyoming & Whittier

3:08 Sumner & Perkins

3:09 Sumner & Heald

3:10 Sumner & Nebraska

3:11 Montana & Gladstone

3:12 Gladstone & Rice

3:14 Montana & Illinois

3:15 Sheridan & Avoca

3:17 Avoca & Avoca Pl     
3:37 Leave: JHS                        
3:41 Hillpond Dr & N Heights Ln 
3:42 Sagebrush School 
3:45 Leave:  SHS     
3:59 4526 Coffeen Ave     

4:00 4910 Coffeen Ave  

4:00 4960 Coffeen Ave

4:02 Fleming Blvd & Woodwind Dr

4:03 Fleming Blvd & Woodland Park Rd

4:04 Woodland Park School 

4:06 5622 Coffeen Ave  

4:07 5901 Coffeen Ave    (unload at basket ball court)
4:09 6077 Coffeen  
4:09 Coffeen Ave & Cottonwood Dr
4:10 6305 Coffeen Ave
4:10 6451 Coffeen Ave    

4:10 Coffeen Ave & East Ln     

4:11 18 Maverick Dr

4:12 Maverick Ln & Reed Ln

4:12 Cox Valley & McNalley Ln

4:13 45 Cox Valley Rd

4:13 57 Cox Valley Rd

4:14 85 Cox Valley Rd
4:15 East Ln & Coyote Ln
4:23 US Hwy 87 & Maxine Pl        

4:27 3061 US Hwy 87  

4:41 40 Upper Prairie Dog Rd

BUS STOP LOCATION        Andrew Conrad       

 13 PM 



Upper Prairie Dog, US Hwy 87, Coffeen Ave - all grades

Serving Woodland Park Elementary

TIME

7:12 40 Upper Prairie Dog Rd     

7:14 19 Upper Prairie Dog Rd 

7:19 3421 US Hwy 87  - rarely

7:22 120 Meade Creek Rd         

7:23 129  Meade Creek Rd

7:26 216 (212) Meade Creek Rd      

7:34 US Hwy 87 & Maxine Pl      

7:37 6349 Coffeen Ave  

7:38 6077 Coffeen Ave          

7:39 5622 Coffeen Ave  

7:41 Fleming Blvd & Woodwind Dr

7:43 Arrive:  Woodland Park  

7:55 W Burkitt St & Custer St                        PM Bus #24

8:05 Arrive:  JHS

8:11 Arrive: SHS

BUS STOP LOCATION     LaRae Reeves    

 14 AM 



Maverick, US Hwy 87, Meade Crk, Upper Prairie Dog 

Serving Woodland Park Elementary

TIME

3:00 Leave:  Woodland Park School

3:03 4760 Coffeen Ave

3:04 4860 Coffeen Ave

3:06 5622 Coffeen Ave      

3:10 Maverick Rd & Meadow Lane Rd   

3:12 Maverick Dr & 6 Maverick Ln   

3:13 Maverick Ln & Reed Ln 

3:16 57 Cox Valley Rd

3:19 East Ln & Coyote Ln 

3:25 US Hwy 87 & Maxine Pl      

3:30 120 Meade Creek Rd   

3:31 129 Meade Creek Rd

3:33 212 Meade Creek Rd

3:37 3421 US Hwy 87  

3:45 620 State Highway 193   (Banner Store transfer to Story bus)

3:53 319 Upper Prairie Dog Rd

BUS STOP LOCATION   LaRae Reeves     

 14 PM 



Story area – all grades

Serving Woodland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION                        Jay Bridger  

6:52 16 Wagon Box Rd

6:56 Wheatley Dr & Oxbow

6:58 106 Fish Hatchery Rd 

6:58 113 Fish Hatchery Rd 

7:00 Fish Hatchery Rd & Businga Ln

7:02 267 Fish Hatchery Rd       

7:06 Loucks & N Piney

7:08 109 N Piney Rd                              

7:10 9 Meadow Ln  

7:12 N Piney Rd & Pinedale

7:13 90 N Piney Rd

7:14 N Piney Rd & Ponderosa Dr - Fire Station

7:15 88 Fish Hatchery Rd

7:16 Fish Hatchery Rd & Lodore St

7:18 34 Fish Hatchery Rd

7:19 402 State Highway 193 

7:22 556 State Highway 193        

7:40 Arrive:  Woodland Park  load transfers from Bus 11  

8:00 Arrive: JHS    

8:08 Arrive: SHS  

 15 AM 



Story area – JH & SHS

Dunnuck St & 7th St.to Dow, Spaulding to Broadway area         

Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION                                             Jay Bridger    

2:50 Arrive:  Highland Park     

3:00 Leave: Highland Park 

3:06 863 Highland Ave - Childrens Center                 AM Bus #17

3:09 JHS bus loop   

3:11 Marion St & Lewis St                                                AM Bus #3                

3:13 417 N Jefferson St - Ymca

3:16 335 W Alger St - Library

3:18 W Works & Main St (at alley) 

3:21 Grinnell & Gould   Great Foundations preschool  

3:37 Leave: JHS

3:45 Leave: SHS       behind Bus 20

4:03 120 Meade Creek Rd 

4:08 3421 US Hwy 87

4:10 556 State Highway 193        

4:12 402 State Highway 193 - Tunnel Inn or Chuck Wagon Store

4:15 26 John Ln (CR 8)         

4:17  John Ln & Helen Ln

4:19 34 Fish Hatchery Rd

4:21 Fish Hatchery Rd and Lodore St

4:23 16 Wagon Box Rd  

4:25 Wheatley Dr & Fisher Dr

4:26 Wheatley Dr & Oxbow

4:27 Wagon Box Rd & Hosburg Dr                            

4:28 113 Fish Hatchery Rd

4:29 161 Fish Hatchery Rd

4:30 Fish Hatchery Rd & Businga Ln

4:32 267 Fish Hatchery Rd                     

4:37 20 Loucks St

4:38 Loucks & N Piney

4:39 109 N Piney Rd

4:42 9 Meadow Ln 

4:45 N Piney & Pindale

4:47 N Piney Rd & Ponderosa Dr - Fire Station

 15 PM 



Soldier Creek all grades  

Long, Mtn View & Scott Addition 

Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION                 Connie Graves            

6:51 1082 Soldier Creek Rd

7:03 634 Soldier Creek Rd 

7:05 569 Soldier Creek Rd    

7:07 167 Keystone Rd    

7:12 101 Soldier Creek Rd    

7:16 2250 W 5th St (Peaks Aparts)

7:18  675 Long Dr                  

7:19 N Mountain View & Second West Pky

7:21 1642 Hillcrest Dr

7:22 207 Idaho

7:24 LaClede & Jackson   

7:25 Kentucky & Avon

7:27 Florence & LaClede

7:29 863 Highland Ave   (Childrens Center)

7:33 Arrive:  Highland Park School     

7:38 Arrive:  SHS 

7:45 Arrive:  JHS 

 17 AM 



Soldier Creek all grades  

Long, Mtn View & Scott Addition 

Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION                         Connie Graves         

2:50 Arrive:  Highland Park School   

3:00 Leave:  Highland Park wait for transfers from Bus 23

3:05 Quail Ridge Dr & Mydland

3:06 Mydland Rd @ Town homes

3:08 2250 W 5th St (Peaks Aparts)

3:12 675 Long Dr    (by apartments)

3:14 N Mountain View Dr  @ stop sign off of Victoria

3:16 1642 Hillcrest Dr

3:17 207 Idaho Ave

3:18 Woodworth & Jackson

3:18 355 E Mountain View Dr

3:19 LaClede & Jackson   

3:20 Kentucky & Avon

3:21 Victoria & Greystone  

3:22 Florence & LaClede

3:37 Leave:  JHS

3:45 Leave: SHS   

3:47 2250 W 5th St (Peaks Aparts) (JHS students)

3:49 2831 W 5th St

3:50 3021 W 5th St

3:50 101 Soldier Creek Rd

3:58 167 Keystone Rd      

4:09 569 Soldier Creek Rd   

4:10 634 Soldier Creek Rd 

4:19 1082 Soldier Creek Rd

 17 PM 



Edwards Dr & Big Horn area – all grades

Papago Dr area – elementary

Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     Ed Parker    

7:13 402 W Brundage Ln

7:14 Papago Dr & Papago Ct    

7:15 Bannock Dr & Papago Dr  

7:16 Airport Rd & Zuni Dr   

7:20 Edwards Dr & Liberty Ct

7:20 Edwards & Davis Tee

7:21 1737 Edwards Dr    

7:21 1681 Edwards Dr  

7:22 Edwards Dr & Bighorn Ave 

7:23 1505 Big Horn Ave    

7:24 1217 Big Horn Ave

7:26 Kilbourne St & S Main St

7:27 S Main St & Burrows St

7:31 Arrive:  Meadowlark    

7:35 Navajo St & Big Horn Ave 

7:37 Edwards Dr & Liberty Ct 

7:37 Edwards Dr & Colonial Dr

7:38 Edwards Dr & Davis Tee

7:38 1737 Edwards Dr         

7:39 1555 Big Horn Ave  

7:41 S Thurmond St & W Nebraska St

7:42 S Thurmond St & W College St

7:49 Arrive:  JHS

7:58 Arrive:  High School

 19 AM 



Edwards Dr & Big Horn area – all grades
Woodworth, Long Dr - JH
Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION        Ed Parker 
3:00 Leave: Meadowlark
3:03 Airport Rd & Pima Dr
3:04 Airport Rd & Papago Dr (Zuni kids)  
3:06 Papago Dr & Bannock Dr
3:07 Papago Dr & Papago Ct                           
3:09 402 W Brundage Ln             

3:11 Edwards Dr & Liberty Ct

3:12 Edwards Dr &  Minuteman Ct

3:13 Edwards Dr & Davis Tee  

3:13 1681 Edwards Dr

3:14 Big Horn Ave & Absaroka St  

3:15 1217 Big Horn Ave

3:17 S Main St & Burrows

3:17 S Main St & Kilbourne St

3:22 710 Marion St - Marion Daycare
3:42 Leave: JHS            
3:50 Leave: SHS               
3:52 675 Long Dr 

3:54 Kentuky Ave & Woodworth St     

3:55 Woodworth St & Idaho Ave     

4:00 S Thurmond St & W College St

4:02 S Thurmond St & W Nebraska St

4:03 S Thurmond St & Herbert St     

4:05 Meadowlark School    

4:07 1505 Big Horn Ave                            

4:08 Big Horn Ave & Navajo St

4:09 Edwards Dr & Liberty Ct  

4:10 Edwards Dr & Colonial Dr  

4:11 Edwards Dr & Davis Tee

4:11 1737 Edwards Dr                   

4:14 402 W Brundage Ln          

4:15 W Brundage Ln & Bighorn Ave

 19 PM 



Cat Creek Rd, Wildcat Rd & Wyarno area – all grades

Meadowlark elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION                            Spencer Morris             

6:50 146 SR - Buffalo Creek Rd (CR 86) 

7:02 665 Wyarno Road (UW Experimental Farm) 

7:03 502 Wildcat Rd

7:04 496 Wildcat Rd       

7:04 490 Wildcat Rd 

7:11 310 Cat Creek Rd 

7:15 382 Cat Creek Rd  

7:17 327 Cat Creek Rd   

7:30 58 Wildcat Rd

7:38 Arrive: Meadowlark     transfer JHS/SHS students Bus 23 & pickup WP transfers    

7:48 Arrive: Woodland Park

 20 AM 



Cat Creek Rd& Wildcat Rd & Wyarno area – all grades

Meadowlark elementary

Ymca, Library - Coffeen Elementary
TIME BUS STOP LOCATION                                  Spencer Morris                

2:50 Arrive: Coffeen on Burton              

3:00 Leave: Coffeen

3:04 Dunnuck St & Michael Dr

3:07 Marion St & Marion Ct

3:08 710 Marion St

3:10 JH bus loop              drop elem intramurals

3:12 335 W Alger St

3:14 417 N Jefferson St

3:16 W Works & Main St (at alley)   

3:18 E Works St & S Conner St  

3:22 417 N Jefferson St - Ymca

3:37 Leave:  JHS   

3:45 Leave:  SHS   

3:56 58 Wildcat Rd 

4:05 310 Cat Creek

4:07 382 Cat Creek Rd  

4:09 327 Cat Creek Rd  

4:18 496 Wildcat Rd

4:19 502 Wildcat Rd

4:21 665 Wyarno Road (UW Experimental Farm)

4:36 146 SR - Buffalo Creek Rd (CR 86)  

 20 PM 



Woodland Park Rd, Home Ranch all grades
Coffeen Ave & Adkins - Woodland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION          Jared Green            

7:02 East Ln & Coyote Ln (Turn around)                         

7:03 85 Cox Valley Rd                   

7:05 57 Cox Valley Rd                         

7:06 45 Cox Valley Rd                  

7:07 Cox Valley & McNalley Ln

7:08 6 Maverick Ln

7:09 Maverick Ln & Maverick Dr     

7:11 Maverick Dr & Meadow Lane Rd

7:15 15 Woodland Park Rd (CR66)      

7:15 16 Woodland Park Rd (CR 66)      

7:16 35 Woodland Park Rd (CR 66)

7:16 Woodland Park Rd & Welton Ln  

7:17 75 Woodland Park Rd

7:17 Big Horn Ave & Foothills Dr / 4557 Big Horn Ave   

7:18 Big Horn Ave & Home Ranch Pl

7:18 Big Horn Ave & Home Ranch Cir   

7:19 W Home Ranch Cir & Shadow Ridge Blvd

7:20 Shadow Ridge Blvd & Mountain Shadows Blvd

7:21 3470 Big Horn Ave 
7:23 2717 Big Horn Ave
7:25 654 Brundage Ln (Scotty's Skate) 
7:26 Coffeen Ave & 1st

7:28 College housing north of dome
7:31 2857 Coffeen Ave

7:32 2727 Coffeen Ave   (Scotchman’s stop in gravel lot)

7:34 Coffeen Ave & 3rd Ave E           (in parking lot)  

7:38 Arrive: Woodland Park  transfer JH, HS to 14

 22 AM 



Home Ranch, Woodland Park Rd.- WP Elementary
Coffeen Ave Ave, Woodland Park Rd, Bighorn Ave-JH, 

SHS
TIME BUS STOP LOCATION            Jared Green     
2:28 Arrive: Bus Garage                    
2:43 Leave: Bus Garage               

2:50 Arrive:  Woodland Park 
3:00 Leave: Woodland Park
3:03 35 Woodland Park Rd (CR 66)

3:05 Bighorn & Foothills Dr
3:08 Big Horn Ave & Home Ranch Pl

3:10 Big Horn Ave & Home Ranch Cir 

3:10 Shadow Ridge Blvd & W Home Ranch Cr

3:12 3470 Big Horn Ave                    
3:13 Bighorn & Aspen Grove south end    
3:15 1892 S Sheridan    
3:16 Sheridan Ave and Avoca 
3:18 S Main St & Kilbourne     
3:18 Main St. & Whitney St   

3:22 Smith St & Thurmond Ave  (Senior Center)
3:23 Smith St & Jefferson St
3:24 417 N Jefferson St  -  front doors
3:25 335 W Alger St  (Library)
3:27 Drop at JH in bus loop
3:28 863 Highland Ave  (Children's Center)
3:29 Dunnuck & Florence (Julie's Day Care)
3:32 710 Marion St  (Marion Day Care)
3:40 Leave: JHS
3:50 Leave: SHS    behind Bus at SHS    
4:00 Coffeen & Brundage Ln  (Starbuck's)

4:01 Coffeen Ave & 3rd Ave E    (Furniture finders - in lot) 

4:01 2554 Coffeen Ave  

4:02 2727 Coffeen Av    (Scotchman’s stop in gravel lot)

4:04 College housing north of dome

4:05 3844 Coffeen Ave (entrance to Eldarado Storage)

4:07 16 Woodland Park Rd (CR66)

4:08 Woodland Park Rd & Welton Ln  
4:09 75 Woodland Park Rd
4:10 Big Horn Ave & Foothills Dr
4:10 Big Horn Ave & Crystal Creek
4:11 Big Horn Ave & Home Ranch Pl    
4:12 Big Horn Ave & Home Ranch Cir 

4:13 W Home Ranch Cr & Shadow Ridge Blvd

4:13 Parkview & Mountain Shadow Blvd

4:15 654 Brundage Ln 

 22 PM 



Lower Prairie Dog Rd

Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     Georgia Sears     

6:45 1198 Lower Prairie Dog Rd

6:50 1004 Lower Prairie Dog Rd     

Turn Left Coutant Creek Rd (CR 114)

6:58 Coutant Creek Rd & Misty Moon Ln     

7:03 56 Taylor Rd   

7:04 69 Taylor Rd   

7:05 79 Taylor Rd   

7:09 514 Lower Prairie Dog

7:10 339 Lower Prairie Dog Rd  

7:13 305 Lower Prairie Dog  

7:20 42 Lower Prairie Dog Rd   

7:30 E Works St & S Conner St               

7:39 Arrive:  Meadowlark            drop off elementary & pickup JHS/SHS 

7:48 Arrive/Leave: JHS

7:54 Arrive/Leave:  SHS

 23 AM 



Lower Prairie Dog Rd

Serving Meadowlark Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION   Georgia Sears   

2:25 Arrive: Bus Garage

2:40 Leave: Bus Garage

2:50 Arrive: Sagebrush park 1st in line 
2:53 Leave: Sagebrush  

2:58 Ar/Lv: Highland Park  transfers to buses                                        

3:03 Arrive: Coffeen on Burton                                                                                            

3:10 825 S Thurmond (Myer's Roundup)                             

3:11 Thurmond Ave & Hunnington St

3:13 Arrive/Leave: Meadowlark

3:18 654 E Brundage Ln 

3:21 S Sheridan Ave & Avoca Ave 

3:24 S Sheridan Ave & Wyoming Ave 

3:25 366 Brundage Ln  - First Light DC 

3:26 Sheridan & A St

3:27 A St & Custer St     

3:37 Leave: JHS       

3:45 Leave: SHS    

3:54 36 East Ridge Rd                              Rides Bus 25 AM

3:57 42 Lower Prairie Dog Rd    

4:05 305 Lower Prairie Dog Rd   

4:07 339 Lower Prairie Dog Rd  

4:08 514 Lower Prairie Dog

4:14 Turn right on Coutant Rd Road  (CR 114)

4:15 Coutant Crk Rd & Misty Moon Ln  

4:18 56 Taylor Rd

4:18 69 Taylor Rd

4:19 79 Taylor Rd

4:31 1004 Lower Prairie Dog Rd

4:35 1198 Lower Prairie Dog Rd                                

 23 PM 



N. N Sheridan Ave, Skeel St area -serving Coffeen School,

JHS & SHS

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION          David Kaufman        

7:00 1738 Kroe Ln- Foxes Fun Hse   
7:05 Joe St & 6th St

7:07 Skeels & Popular Tr    north entrance

7:12 Kittering Rd (CR82)  & Allen Ave      

7:15 764 E 8th St   

7:15 N Custer St & 7th St 

7:16 E 5th St & Sheridan Ave  

7:17 E 5th St & Lincoln Dr

7:19 E 7th St  & Skeel                        

7:22 E 6th St & N Sheridan Ave

7:25 N Custer St & E 4th St  

7:26 446 E 3rd St          

7:28 N Sheridan Ave & A St    

7:36 Arrive:  Coffeen School on Burton

Start JHS & SHS run

7:42 E Heald St & Wyoming Ave

7:44 Gillette St & W Timberline Dr @ mailboxes

7:45 Gillette St & Frank St                 

7:45 Carrington & Heald St

7:47 E Heald St & S Canby St

7:49 529 S Canby St 

7:50 S Canby St & Park St

7:51 E Works & S Canby St   (741 Works)

7:51 E Works & Carlin

7:52 E Works & Water

8:00 Arrive:  JHS - pickup SHS walkers

8:07 Arrive:  SHS

8:30 Arrive:  Bus Garage

 24 AM 



N. N Sheridan Ave, Skeel St area -serving Coffeen School,
JHS & SHS

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION            David Kaufman     
2:50 Arrive: Coffeen                                           
3:00 Leave: Coffeen on Burton    
3:10 1738 Kroe Ln- Foxes Fun Hse   

3:12 Kroe Ln & Sheridan Ave
3:13 N Sheridan Ave & A St
3:15 446 E 3rd St    (at alley)
3:16 N Custer St & E 4th St  
3:18 E 5th St & Sheridan Ave  

3:18 E 5th St & Lincoln Dr

3:19 Joe St & E 6th St
3:19 E 7th St & Skeel St
3:20 E 7th St & N Sheridan Ave   

3:23 1764 Popular Tr     

3:26 Kittering Rd (CR82)  & Allen Ave      
3:40 Leave: JHS  
3:50 Leave: SHS
3:54 Lewis St & Idaho Ave
3:56 Lewis St & Bellevue Ave - SJHS

335 Alger St - Library  
3:59 245 Broadway St         
4:00 Scott & E Works  north side
4:02 W Burkitt St & Custer St                        AM Bus #14
4:03 E Works St & Water

4:04 E Works & Carlin
4:04 E Works St & S Canby St
4:05 S Canby St & Park St (stop north side of intersection)
4:06 529 S Canby St   
4:07 S Canby St & E Heald St
4:10 Gillette St & W Timberline Dr @ mailboxes  
4:12 Gillette St & Frank St
4:12 Carrington & Heald St
4:13 555 Wyoming
4:15 Sheridan Ave & Kroe Ln

4:18 719 E 8th St 
4:20 Skeel St & Gulch Rd    
4:24 Kitterling Rd & Allen Ave       

 24 PM 



Skeel St, East 5th St, Dunnunk St, Mydland Rd   

Serving - JHS and SHS

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     Gary Hittle     

7:22 36 East Ridge Rd             PM RIDES 23

7:24 1649 Kroe Ln

7:26 Sheridan & 1st St

7:30 E 6th St & Skeels St

7:31 E 6th & N Sheridan Ave

7:32 E 6th St & N Custer St                                           

7:34 N Custer St & 3rd St

7:36 N Sheridan Ave & A St             

7:39 Broadway St  & E 3rd St                        

7:43 Dunnuck St & Michael Dr    west end

7:44 Dunnuck St & Delphi Ave

7:44 875 Dunnuck St                                                   

7:48 Arrive: JHS

8:00 Arrive:  SHS 

 25 AM 



Hwy 14 & Coffeen Ave

Serving Woodland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION        Gary Hittle    

2:50 Arrive: Woodland Park School 

3:00 Leave: Woodland Park School

3:03 4046 Coffeen Ave

3:06 Coffeen & College Meadows Dr   

3:07 Dome Loop & Center St

3:08 College housing north of dome

3:09 Coffeen & 5th Ave E (in parking lot - off Coffeen)

3:10 Coffeen Ave & 3rd Ave E    (in parking lot - off Coffeen Ave)

3:10 Coffeen Ave & 1st Ave E    

3:13 Dry Ranch Rd & Kristi Ln    

3:14 1856 E Brundage Ln - Harmony Child Care

3:15 E Brundage Ln & Skyline Dr  

3:15 2061 E Brundage Ln   

3:16 E Brundage Ln & Country Estates  

3:16 E Brundage Ln & Valley View Dr       (Eastern Hills)

3:17 US Hwy 14 & Peno Rd     

3:20 US Hwy 14 & Hidden Hills                      

3:31 US Hwy 14 & Upper Prairie Dog Rd   (CR127)  

3:34 Murphy Gulch Rd & Jim Creek (CR34) 

3:38 Murphy Gulch Rd & Prarie Hills Ln

3:38 51 Murphy Gulch Rd  

 25 PM 



Big Goose Rd& W Loucks St

Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION     Dick Shelton   

6:50 Big Goose Rd & Golf Course Rd.            

7:05 Ar/Lv:  Old Beckton School site

7:06 Big goose & Beckton Hall Rd (CR 81)

7:07 Big Goose & Grandview   

7:07 Big Goose Rd & Goose Ln         

7:08 Big Goose Rd & Gosling Dr             

7:09 Big Goose & Owl Creek

7:10 649 Big Goose Rd      

7:10 602 Big Goose Rd (598)                          

7:11 593 Big Goose Rd     

7:11 585 Big Goose Rd & Pierce Rd  

7:14 320 Big Goose

7:15 296 Big Goose Rd     

7:16 W Loucks St & Weeping Willow Ln 

7:17 2536 W Loucks       

7:18 2191 W Loucks St       

7:19 Osprey Blvd & Kingfisher Ave

7:20 496 Bluebird Ln

7:20 554 Kingfisher Ave

7:24 N Elk St & W Loucks St

7:25 N Badger St & W Loucks St

7:26 S Badger St & W Works St

7:27 905 W Works St          

7:27 999 W Works St

7:33 Arrive:  Highland Park School 

 26 AM 



Big Goose Rd& W Loucks St

Serving Highland Park Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION       Dick Shelton       

2:50 Arrive:  Highland Park School 

3:04 Leave:  Highland Park    wait for transfers from #23    

3:10 N Elk St & W Loucks St     stop on N Elk

3:11 N Badger St & W Loucks St

3:12 815 W Works St          

3:13 905 W Works St 

3:13 W Works St & S Vale St

3:18 Ospery Blvd & Kingfisher Ave 

3:19 590 Osprey

3:19 496 Bluebird Ln

3:20 554 Kingfisher Ave

3:21 2191 W Loucks St

3:22 2536 W Loucks St     

3:23 W Loucks & Red Fox Dr

3:23 Big Goose Rd & Weeping Willow Ln  

3:23 Big Goose Rd & Golf Course Rd  

3:23 296 Big Goose Rd   

3:25 Big Goose & Carringtion Way 

3:26 Big Goose Rd & Pierce Rd

3:28 Big Goose & Owl Creek  

3:29 Big Goose Rd & Gosling Dr                

3:29 Big Goose Rd & Goose Ln         

3:31 Big Goose & Grandview  

3:32 Big Goose Rd & Beckton Hall Rd  (CR81)

3:33 Arrive:  Old Beckton School Site
 

 26 PM 



Story Area

Serving Story Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION                 Sheri Bonine     

7:20 Banner Store

7:35 34 Fish Hatchery Rd        
7:30 N Piney Rd & Pinedale                               
7:35 Entrance to Fish Hatchery

7:39 Fish Hatchery Rd & Bucktrail

7:40 122 Fish Hatchery Rd 

7:44 Wheatly & Blue Sky

7:48 Fish Hatchery Rd & Piney Ave 

7:50 Arrive: Story School

 39 AM 



Story Area

Serving Story Elementary

TIME BUS STOP LOCATION                      Sheri Bonine   

2:55 Arrive: Story School

3:00 Leave: Story School                                                   

3:03 8 Blue Sky

3:09 122 Fish Hatchery Rd    

3:10 N Piney & Pinedale  

3:13 Fish Hatchery Rd & Piney Ave 

3:14 34 Fish Hatchery Rd 

3:25 Lv: Story School                                              

3:45 Meet Bus #14 at Banner Store

3:50 88 Fish Hatchery Rd  

3:54 10 Oxbow Dr        

4:00 N Piney & Mnt Home (Wagon Box) 

4:02 9 Meadow Ln (Circle Dr)  

4:06 Fish Hatchery Rd & Businga Ln 

4:07 106 Fish Hatchery Rd 

N Piney @ 35 mph sign -  (Red Church)3:58

 39 PM 



    Administrative Offices 
                                                      201 N. Connor St. 
                                                      P.O. Box 919 
   Sheridan, WY 82801 
   Phone: 307-674-7405 
   Fax:  307-674-5041 

 
 

 
DATE:  August 13, 2012   
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Steve Schlicting   
 
SUBJ:  Approval of Donation of Bus 18 to Sheridan College (Action)  
 
Background 
 
We are replacing one bus this year whose engine failed prior to the replacement bus being 
delivered.  The engine failed in May of this year.  This bus has been approved for replacement by 
the WDE and the Board of Trustees.  Based on the current condition of this bus, it is unlikely that a 
buyer could be secured through the sealed bid process.  Sheridan College has expressed interest in 
taking the bus to be used for their diesel mechanics program.  State statute allows the donation of 
public assets to other governmental entities, donating the bus to Sheridan College will fit that 
model. 
 
Request 
 
Please approve the following bus to be donated to Sheridan College: 
 
Bus  Year Model     Manufacturer            Vehicle VIN               Odometer (at failure) 
 
18     2000      International AmTran     1HVBBAAN7YH276718   102,209 
 
 
 

Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 



    Office of the Superintendent  
                                                      201 N. Connor Street, Suite 100 
                                                      P.O. Box 919 
   Sheridan, WY 82801 
   Phone: 307-674-7405 
   Fax:  307-674-5041 

 
 
 

 
 
 
DATE: August 8, 2012 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Coree Kelly 
 
SUBJ: Award Bid for Technology Equipment (Action) 
 
The district advertised for bids for computers and technology equipment.  I will review the 
proposals and have a recommendation at the board meeting. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 

Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 



   Administrative Offices 
                                    201 N. Connor, Suite 100 
                                    P.O. Box 919 
  Sheridan, WY 82801 
  Phone: 307-674-7405 
  Fax:  307-674-5041 

 
 
 
 

 
DATE: August 8, 2012 
 
TO:  School Board Members 
 
FROM: Tom Sachse, Asst. Superintendent for Curriculum and Assessment 
 
SUBJ:  PAWS Update (Information) 
 
Attached is a report of the spring 2012 PAWS results, including school-specific data.  
This is a challenging year, because the Annual Yearly Progress (AYP) targets will go up 
considerably as No Child Left Behind (NCLB) gets closer to the 100% goal of 2014. 
 
Our students and staff rose to the challenge and we exceeded the state average in all 
subjects in all grades again this year. We achieved the Annual Yearly Progress (AYP) 
targets for all but a few small groups of students. At your meeting, I will highlight 
various aspects of our results for the 2012 school year. As in the past, at your September 
meeting elementary principals will present their school improvement plans and at your 
October meeting secondary principals will do the same. 

Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 



Reported by: Tom Sachse, Ph.D., Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Assessment 

Tabulated and Displayed by: Kim Wells, Student Information Systems Tech.  

 

August 9, 2012 

 

 

Spring 2012 
Assessment Results 



 1  
 

 
 

2012 PAWS Assessment Results: An Introduction 
 
 

The results that follow are best interpreted in context, by 
understanding the purpose and uses of these results as well as several 
important definitions. This brief introduction summarizes some of 
those background factors. 
 
There are two major types of assessment information we rely on as a 
district and state to report students’ achievement. These include the 
norm-referenced national test called Measures of Academic Programs 
(MAP) and the state’s Proficiency Assessments of Wyoming 
Standards (PAWS). MAP gives results comparing students, schools, 
and districts to a national comparison group and to growth targets. 
PAWS gives results comparing students, schools, and districts to a 
state average of the percent of those scoring proficient or better, where 
proficiency is defined in terms of mastery of state standards.  
 
The data portrayed below summarize the PAWS results for the 2012 
academic year. For comparison purposes, this report uses the all 
students results. These are different than the results to determine AYP 
status.  The PAWS results are represented as “percent proficient and 
above,” so 55% percent means that 55% are proficient and advanced, 
the top two score bands and that 45% are basic and below basic, the 
bottom two score bands. Two types of group comparisons are shown: 
cross-sectional and longitudinal. Cross sectional graphs compare 
different groups of students, as in the third graders of 2010, the third 
graders of 2011, and the third graders of 2012. Longitudinal graphs 
compare the same group of students as they move through the grades. 
These are our preferred comparisons, since they are essentially the 
same group of students. It is important for the reader to recognize the 
cut-score defining proficiency varies from grade to grade. We also 
compare our schools with like schools in larger, more economically 
diverse settings in the state. 
 

 
We color code these graphs to illustrate gains or losses by academic 
year. The color scheme we use is as follows:  Wyoming Gold shows 
that scores remained the same from the previous year, yellow indicates 
a change in scores of either plus or minus two points in a year, green 
represents a positive growth of three to six points in a year, blue 
highlights a positive growth of seven or more points in a year, and red 
indicates a decline of three or more points from the previous year. Due 
to the “ceiling effect” we have not used negative color codes for those 
scores above 90%.  
 
Any single indicator of achievement is fallible, so we try to discern 
patterns of scores over tests and grades. Is there generally a positive 
trend over all grades, district-wide? How are the math scores overall? 
How is a grade level span like intermediate grades 3, 4, & 5 doing? 
How is a school site performing? Such analyses are advisable before 
questions posed by test, teacher, or curriculum are possible. While the 
WDE discounts the 2010 results, we still report them as an accurate 
gauge of student achievement. Ultimately, no single score should have 
too much importance placed on it.  
 



 
 2  
 

2010—2012 PAWS Results 
Sheridan County School District Two 

Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 
 

Elementary 
 

 
Reading Mathematics 

 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 

3rd
 G

ra
d

e 
P

ro
fi

ci
en

t 
an

d
 

A
b

ov
e 

  

76% 79% 89% 70% 95% 96% 98% 
 

90% 

4th
 G

ra
d

e 
P

ro
fi

ci
en

t 
an

d
 

A
b

ov
e 

 

 

88% 94% 95% 83% 93% 95% 96% 82% 

5t
h

 G
ra

d
e 

P
ro

fi
ci

en
t 

an
d

 
A

b
ov

e 

 

 

84% 90% 95% 79% 91% 95% 97% 82% 



 
 3  
 

2010—2012 PAWS Results 
Sheridan County School District Two 

Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 
 

Junior High 
 

 
Reading Mathematics 

 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 

6t
h

 G
ra

d
e 

P
ro

fi
ci

en
t 

an
d

 
A

b
ov

e 

  

84% 94% 93% 84% 92% 93% 96% 82% 

7t
h

 G
ra

d
e 

P
ro

fi
ci

en
t 

an
d

 
A

b
ov

e 

  

73% 86% 91% 75% 83% 87% 90% 76% 

8t
h

 G
ra

d
e 

P
ro

fi
ci

en
t 

an
d

 
A

b
ov

e 

  

83% 92% 88% 77% 85% 76% 85% 73% 



 
 4  
 

2010—2012 PAWS Results 
Sheridan County School District Two 

Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 
 

High School 
 

 
Reading Mathematics 

 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 

11
th

  G
ra

d
e 

P
ro

fi
ci

en
t 

an
d

 
A

b
ov

e 

  

72% 85% 77% 77% 75% 79% 81% 66% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 5  
 

2010—2012 PAWS Results 
Sheridan County School District Two 

Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 
 

Coffeen 
 

 
Reading Mathematics 

 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 

3rd
 G

ra
d

e 
P

ro
fi

ci
en

t 
an

d
 

A
b

ov
e 

  

73% 53% 100% 70% 98% 88% 100% 90% 

4th
 G

ra
d

e 
P

ro
fi

ci
en

t 
an

d
 

A
b

ov
e 

 

 

79% 83% 89% 83% 82% 91% 96% 82% 

5t
h

 G
ra

d
e 

P
ro

fi
ci

en
t 

an
d

 
A

b
ov

e 

 

 

74% 82% 86% 79% 80% 91% 93% 82% 



 
 6  
 

2010—2012 PAWS Results 
Sheridan County School District Two 

Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 
 

Highland Park 
 

 
Reading Mathematics 

 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 

3rd
 G

ra
d

e 
P

ro
fi

ci
en

t 
an

d
 

A
b

ov
e 

  

67% 88% 93% 70% 93% 93% 97% 90% 

4th
 G

ra
d

e 
P

ro
fi

ci
en

t 
an

d
 

A
b

ov
e 

 

 

87% 96% 92% 83% 98% 98% 92% 82% 

5t
h

 G
ra

d
e 

P
ro

fi
ci

en
t 

an
d

 
A

b
ov

e 

 

 

87% 89% 98% 79% 94% 96% 97% 82% 



 
 7  
 

2010—2012 PAWS Results 
Sheridan County School District Two 

Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 
 

Meadowlark 
 

 
Reading Mathematics 

 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 

3rd
 G

ra
d

e 
P

ro
fi

ci
en

t 
an

d
 

A
b

ov
e 

  

76% 84% 88% 70% 95% 100% 96% 90% 

4th
 G

ra
d

e 
P

ro
fi

ci
en

t 
an

d
 

A
b

ov
e 

 

 

95% 98% 100% 83% 98% 95% 97% 82% 

5t
h

 G
ra

d
e 

P
ro

fi
ci

en
t 

an
d

 
A

b
ov

e 

 

 

87% 97% 95% 79% 95% 98% 100% 82% 



 
 8  
 

2010—2012 PAWS Results 
Sheridan County School District Two 

Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 
 

Sagebrush 
 

 
Reading Mathematics 

 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 

3rd
 G

ra
d

e 
P

ro
fi

ci
en

t 
an

d
 

A
b

ov
e 

  

76% 71% 88% 70% 100% 98% 100% 90% 

4th
 G

ra
d

e 
P

ro
fi

ci
en

t 
an

d
 

A
b

ov
e 

 

 

84% 91% 92% 83% 93% 97% 96% 82% 

5t
h

 G
ra

d
e 

P
ro

fi
ci

en
t 

an
d

 
A

b
ov

e 

 

 

84% 90% 96% 79% 93% 97% 100% 82% 



 
 9  
 

2010—2012 PAWS Results 
Sheridan County School District Two 

Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 
 

Woodland Park 
 

 
Reading Mathematics 

 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 

3rd
 G

ra
d

e 
P

ro
fi

ci
en

t 
an

d
 

A
b

ov
e 

  

86% 91% 78% 70% 92% 97% 98% 90% 

4th
 G

ra
d

e 
P

ro
fi

ci
en

t 
an

d
 

A
b

ov
e 

 

 

95% 100% 100% 83% 88% 92% 100% 82% 

5t
h

 G
ra

d
e 

P
ro

fi
ci

en
t 

an
d

 
A

b
ov

e 

 

 

85% 86% 94% 79% 89% 86% 94% 82% 



 
 10  
 

2010—2012 PAWS Results 
Sheridan County School District Two 

 Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 
 

Sheridan Junior High 
 

 
Reading Mathematics 

 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 

6t
h

 G
ra

d
e 

P
ro

fi
ci

en
t 

an
d

 
A

b
ov

e   

84% 94% 93% 84% 92% 94% 96% 82% 

7t
h

 G
ra

d
e 

P
ro

fi
ci

en
t 

an
d

 
A

b
ov

e 

  

72% 87% 91% 75% 83% 88% 90% 76% 

8t
h

 G
ra

d
e 

P
ro

fi
ci

en
t 

an
d

 
A

b
ov

e 

  

83% 93% 88% 77% 85% 76% 85% 73% 

 



 
 11  
 

 
2010—2012 PAWS Results 

Sheridan County School District Two 
Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 

 
Sheridan High School 

 
 

Reading Mathematics 

 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 

11
th

  G
ra

d
e 

P
ro

fi
ci

en
t 

an
d

 
A

b
ov

e 

  

73% 84% 76% 77% 77% 80% 81% 66% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 12  
 

 
 

2010—2012 PAWS Results 
Sheridan County School District Two 

Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 
 

Ft. Mackenzie High School 
 

 
Reading Mathematics 

 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 
2010 2011 2012 

State 
Average 

2012 

11
th

  G
ra

d
e 

P
ro

fi
ci

en
t 

an
d

 
A

b
ov

e 

  

70% 100% 91% 77% 50% 67% 91% 66% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 13  
 

 
 

 
2012 PAWS Results 

Sheridan County School District Two 
Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 

Large School District Comparisons 
 

3rd Grade 
 
 

 State 
Average 

Albany 
#1 

Campbell 
#1 

Fremont 
#25 

Laramie 
#1 

Natrona 
#1 

Park  
#6 

Sheridan
#2 

Sweetwater
#1 

Sweetwater 
#2 

Uinta 
#1 

Reading 70 
75 

(3rd) 
71 

(4th) 
60 

(10th) 
65 

(6th) 
70 

(5th) 
81 

(2nd) 
89 

(1st) 
63 

(9th) 
64 

(7th tie) 
64 

(7th tie) 

Mathematics 90 
92 

(3rd tie) 
92 

(3rd tie) 
81 

(10th) 
90 

(7th) 
92 

(3rd tie) 
93 

(2nd) 
98 

(1st) 
88 

(8th) 
91 

(6th) 
87 

(9th) 

  



 
 14  
 

 
2012 PAWS Results 

Sheridan County School District Two 
Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 

Large School District Comparisons 
 

4th Grade 
 
 

 State 
Average 

Albany 
#1 

Campbell 
#1 

Fremont 
#25 

Laramie 
#1 

Natrona 
#1 

Park  
#6 

Sheridan
#2 

Sweetwater
#1 

Sweetwater 
#2 

Uinta 
#1 

Reading 83 
89 

(3rd) 
80 

(8th tie) 
57 

(10th) 
83 

(5th) 
86 

(4th) 
92 

(2nd) 
95 

(1st) 
82 

(6th) 
81 

(7th) 
80 

(8th tie) 

Mathematics 82 
87 

(3rd) 
79 

(7th tie) 
61 

(10th) 
81 

(6th) 
84 

(4th) 
93 

(2nd) 
96 

(1st) 
75 

(9th) 
79 

(7th tie) 
83 

(5th) 

 

  



 
 15  
 

 
2012 PAWS Results 

Sheridan County School District Two 
Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 

Large School District Comparisons 
 

5th Grade 
 
 

 State 
Average 

Albany 
#1 

Campbell 
#1 

Fremont 
#25 

Laramie 
#1 

Natrona 
#1 

Park  
#6 

Sheridan
#2 

Sweetwater
#1 

Sweetwater 
#2 

Uinta 
#1 

Reading 79 
83 

(3rd) 
82 

(4th tie) 
80 

(6th tie) 
76 

(8th) 
80 

(6th tie) 
82 

(4th tie) 
95 

(1st) 
71 

(9th) 
69 

(10th) 
84 

(2nd) 

Mathematics 82 
86 

(4th) 
80 

(6th tie) 
77 

(10th) 
78 

(8th tie) 
85 

(5th) 
91 

(2nd) 
97 

(1st) 
78 

(8th tie) 
80 

(6th tie) 
88 

(3rd) 

 
  



 
 16  
 

 
2012 PAWS Results 

Sheridan County School District Two 
Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 

Large School District Comparisons 
 

6th Grade 
 
 

 State 
Average 

Albany 
#1 

Campbell 
#1 

Fremont 
#25 

Laramie 
#1 

Natrona 
#1 

Park  
#6 

Sheridan
#2 

Sweetwater
#1 

Sweetwater 
#2 

Uinta 
#1 

Reading 84 
89 

(2nd tie) 
84 

(5th) 
81 

(8th) 
86 

(4th) 
82 

(6th tie) 
89 

(2nd tie) 
93 

(1st) 
78 

(9th) 
77 

(10th) 
82 

(6th tie) 

Mathematics 82 
89 

(2nd) 
86 

(3rd) 
79 

(7th) 
84 

(5th tie) 
84 

(5th tie) 
85 

(4th) 
96 

(1st) 
78 

(8th tie) 
72 

(10th) 
78 

(8th tie) 

 
  



 
 17  
 

 
2012 PAWS Results 

Sheridan County School District Two 
Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 

Large School District Comparisons 
 

7th Grade 
 
 

 State 
Average 

Albany 
#1 

Campbell 
#1 

Fremont 
#25 

Laramie 
#1 

Natrona 
#1 

Park  
#6 

Sheridan
#2 

Sweetwater
#1 

Sweetwater 
#2 

Uinta 
#1 

Reading 75 
82 

(2nd) 
70 

(9th) 
76 

(5th) 
72 

(6th tie) 
72 

(6th tie) 
81 

(3rd) 
91 

(1st) 
69 

(10th) 
71 

(8th) 
79 

(4th) 

Mathematics 76 
82 

(3rd) 
71 

(8th) 
78 

(5th) 
70 

(9th) 
72 

(7th) 
84 

(2nd) 
90 

(1st) 
68 

(10th) 
80 

(4th) 
77 

(6th) 

 
  



 
 18  
 

 
2012 PAWS Results 

Sheridan County School District Two 
Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 

Large School District Comparisons 
 

8th Grade 
 
 

 State 
Average 

Albany 
#1 

Campbell 
#1 

Fremont 
#25 

Laramie 
#1 

Natrona 
#1 

Park  
#6 

Sheridan
#2 

Sweetwater
#1 

Sweetwater 
#2 

Uinta 
#1 

Reading 77 
84 

(2nd) 
74 

(8th) 
76 

(6th) 
73 

(9th tie) 
73 

(9th tie) 
83 

(3rd) 
88 

(1st) 
75 

(7th) 
77 

(5th) 
79 

(4th) 

Mathematics 73 
76 

(5th) 
73 

(6th) 
83 

(2nd) 
64 

(10th) 
68 

(7th tie) 
82 

(3rd) 
85 

(1st) 
67 

(9th) 
68 

(7th tie) 
78 

(4th) 

 
  



 
 19  
 

2012 PAWS Results 
Sheridan County School District Two 

Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 
Large School District Comparisons 

 
11th Grade 

 
 

 State 
Average 

Albany 
#1 

Campbell 
#1 

Fremont 
#25 

Laramie 
#1 

Natrona 
#1 

Park  
#6 

Sheridan
#2 

Sweetwater
#1 

Sweetwater 
#2 

Uinta 
#1 

Reading 77 
79 

(3rd) 
77 

(4th tie) 
85 

(1st) 
80 

(2nd) 
70 

(9th) 
73 

(7th) 
77 

(4th tie) 
65 

(10th) 
72 

(8th) 
74 

(6th) 

Mathematics 66 
71 

(3rd tie) 
68 

(6th) 
76 

(2nd) 
67 

(7th) 
59 

(8th) 
71 

(3rd tie) 
81 

(1st) 
53 

(10th) 
58 

(9th) 
69 

(5th) 

 
 
  



 
 20  
 

2012 PAWS Results 
Sheridan County School District Two 

Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 
Sheridan Junior High School Compared with 4A Junior High Schools 

 
6th Grade+ 

 

 State Average 

Centennial 
Junior High 

School 
(Natrona #1) 

Cody Middle 
School 
(Park #6) 

Dean Morgan 
Junior High 

School 
(Natrona #1) 

Riverton 
Middle 
School 

(Fremont #25) 

Sheridan 
Junior High 

School 

Reading 84 
77 

(5th) 
89 

(2nd) 
82 

(3rd) 
81 

(4th) 
93 

(1st) 

Mathematics 82 
84 

(3rd tie) 
85 

(2nd) 
84 

(3rd tie) 
79 

(5th) 
96 

(1st) 

 
+Several districts have K-6 elementary configuration   



 
 21  
 

 
 

2012 PAWS Results 
Sheridan County School District Two 

Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 
Sheridan Junior High School Compared with 4A Junior High Schools 

 
7th Grade 

 

 State 
Average 

Carey 
Junior 
High 

School 
(Laramie #1) 

Cody 
Middle 
School 
(Park #6) 

Centennial 
Junior 
High 

School 
(Natrona #1) 

Dean 
Morgan 
Junior 
High 

School 
(Natrona #1) 

Laramie 
Junior 
High 

School 
(Albany #1) 

McCormick 
Junior High 

School 
(Laramie #1) 

Rock 
Springs 
Junior 
High 

School 
(Sweetwater 

#1)

Riverton 
Middle 
School 

(Fremont #25) 

Sage Valley 
Junior 
High 

School 
(Campbell 
County #1) 

Sheridan 
Junior 
High 

School 

Reading 75 
82 

(2nd) 
81 

(3rd tie) 
70 

(8th tie) 
78 

(5th) 
81 

(3rd tie) 
77 

(6th) 
69 

(10th) 
76 

(7th) 
70 

(8th tie) 
91 

(1st) 

Mathematics 76 
77 

(6th tie) 
84 

(2nd) 
77 

(6th tie) 
70 

(9th) 
81 

(3rd) 
80 

(4th) 
67 

(10th) 
78 

(5th) 
73 

(8th) 
90 

(1st) 

 
  



 
 22  
 

2012 PAWS Results 
Sheridan County School District Two 

Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 
Sheridan Junior High School Compared with 4A Junior High Schools 

 
8th Grade 

 

 State 
Average 

Carey 
Junior 
High 

School 
(Laramie #1) 

Cody 
Middle 
School 
(Park #6) 

Centennial 
Junior 
High 

School 
(Natrona #1) 

Dean 
Morgan 
Junior 
High 

School 
(Natrona #1) 

Laramie 
Junior 
High 

School 
(Albany #1) 

McCormick 
Junior High 

School 
(Laramie #1) 

Rock 
Springs 
Junior 
High 

School 
(Sweetwater 

#1)

Riverton 
Middle 
School 

(Fremont #25) 

Sage Valley 
Junior 
High 

School 
(Campbell 
County #1) 

Sheridan 
Junior 
High 

School 

Reading 77 
75 

(8th) 
83 

(2nd tie) 
71 

(9th tie) 
78 

(5th) 
83 

(2nd tie) 
80 

(4th) 
76 

(6th tie) 
76 

(6th tie) 
71 

(9th tie) 
88 

(1st) 

Mathematics 73 
63 

(10th) 
82 

(3rd) 
69 

(8th) 
76 

(4th) 
73 

(6th) 
72 

(7th) 
68 

(9th) 
83 

(2nd) 
74 

(5th) 
85 

(1st) 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 23  
 

2012 PAWS Results 
Sheridan County School District Two 

Percent Proficient and Above Comparison Chart 
Sheridan High School Compared with 4A High Schools 

 
 

11th Grade 
 

 State 
Average 

Campbell 
County 

High 
School 

(Campbell #1 

Central 
High 

School 
(Laramie #1) 

Cody  
High 

School 
(Park #6) 

East  
High 

School 
(Laramie #1) 

Kelly 
Walsh 
High 

School 
(Natrona #1) 

Laramie 
High 

 School 
(Albany #1) 

Natrona 
High 

School 
(Natrona #1) 

Riverton 
High 

School 
(Fremont #25) 

Rock 
Springs 

High 
School 

(Sweetwater 
#1) 

Sheridan 
High 

School 
 

Reading 77 
81 

(5th) 
83 

(3rd)  
73 

(7th) 
85 

(1st tie) 
71 

(8th) 
82 

(4th) 
70 

(9th) 
85 

(1st tie) 
67 

(10th) 
76 

(6th) 

Mathematics 66 
71 

(5th tie) 
74 

(3rd) 
71 

(5th tie) 
70 

(7th) 
61 

(8th) 
73 

(4th) 
58 

(9th) 
76 

(2nd) 
54 

(10th) 
81 

(1st) 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 
 24  
 

2010-2012 PAWS Results 
Sheridan County School District Two 

Three – Year Comparison Chart 
 

Three – Year Longitudinal 
 
 

 Reading Math 

 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012 

Class of 2021 
(2011-12 3rd Graders) 

  89%   98% 

Class of 2020 
(2011-12 4th Graders) 

 79% 95%  96% 96% 

Class of 2019 
(2011-12 5th Graders) 

76% 94% 95% 95% 95% 97% 

Class of 2018 
(2011-12 6th Graders) 

88% 90% 93% 93% 95% 96% 

Class of 2017 
(2011-12 7th Graders) 

84% 94% 91% 91% 93% 90% 

Class of 2016 
(2011-12 8th Graders) 

84% 86% 88% 92% 87% 85% 

Class of 2015 
(2011-12 9th Graders) 

73% 92%  83% 73%  

Class of 2014 
(2011-12 10th Graders) 

83%   85%   

Class of 2013 
(2011-12 11th Graders) 

  77%   81% 

Class of 2012 
(2011-12 12th Graders) 

 85%   79%  

 
 



 
 25  
 

2010-2012 MAP Results 
Sheridan County School District Two 

Three – Year % of Students At or Above the 50th Percentile 
 

Three – Year Longitudinal  
 Reading Math 

 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012 

Class of 2023 
(2011-12 1st Graders)   58%   67% 

Class of 2022 
(2011-12 2nd Graders)  73% 67%   77% 

Class of 2021 
(2011-12 3rd Graders) 

 64% 76%  74% 77% 

Class of 2020 
(2011-12 4th Graders) 

59% 69% 72% 73% 80% 84% 

Class of 2019 
(2011-12 5th Graders) 

66% 74% 71% 84% 85% 84% 

Class of 2018 
(2011-12 6th Graders) 

72% 77% 68% 87% 81% 69% 

Class of 2017 
(2011-12 7th Graders) 

77% 75% 78% 82% 82% 73% 

Class of 2016 
(2011-12 8th Graders) 

72% 73% 71% 79% 78% 76% 

Class of 2015 
(2011-12 9th Graders) 

73% 73% 76% 77% 77% 73% 

Class of 2014 
(2011-12 10th Graders) 

76% 75% 71% 84% 82% 81% 

Class of 2013 
(2011-12 11th Graders) 

67% 65% 62%* 73% 78% 69%* 

Class of 2012 
(2011-12 12th Graders) 

62%   66%   

*At-Risk Only 



    Administration Offices  
                                                      201 N. Conner St., Suite 100 
                                                      P.O. Box 919 
   Sheridan, WY 82801 
   Phone: 307-674-7405 
   Fax:  307-674-5041 

 
 
 
 

 
DATE:  August 7, 2012 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

 
FROM: Terry Burgess & Scott Stults 
    
SUBJ:  Professional Development Calendar (Information) 
 
The attached calendar shows our professional development days and teacher work days for the month 
of August.   
 
All faculty will report back for four days of professional development and class work beginning 
Tuesday, August 21st.   August 21st -- beginning at 5:00 PM -- is also the Back-to-School Picnic at 
SHS and we hope you will be able to attend. 
 
We are looking forward to another excellent school year! 

Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 



August 2012 
Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

  1 2 3 

6 
 

7 
Secretaries Meeting-CO (8-3) 

8 
Reading Essentials-CO (8-3) 
Step up to Writing-HP (8-4) 

9 
Reading Essentials-CO(8:30-3) 
AIMSweb Trng -SJHS (8 or 12) 
Principals’ Meeting –CO (1:00) 
Step up to Writing-HP (8-4) 

10 
Reading Essentials-CO (8:30-3) 
AIMSweb Trng –SJHS (8 or 12) 

13 
Principals’ Trng-CO (8-4:30) 
Board Meeting-CO (6:00) 
WELL Trng –WP (8-3) 
Reading Recovery Trng-CO (8 
am) 
CCSS English-SJHS (8-12) 

14 
Principals’ Trng-CO (8-4:30) 
Navigator Math Trng-SHS (10-4) 
SMART Tools Trng-HP (8-12) 
WELL Trng-WP (8-3) 
Reading Recovery Trng-CO (8 am) 
CCSS English-SJHS (8-12) 

15 
SMART Tools Trng-HP (8-12) 
Initial CPI Trng-WP (8-4:30) 
Reading Recovery Trng-CO (8 
am) 
CCSS Math-SJHS (8-12) 
CCSS English-SJHS (8-12) 

16 
SMART Tools Trng-HP (8-12) 
Reading Recovery Trng-CO (8 
am) 
CCSS Math-SJHS (8-12) 
CCSS English-SJHS (8-12) 

17 
1st Day New Teachers 
New Teacher Induction-CO (8 
am) 
CCSS English-SJHS (8-12) 
 
 

20 
New Teacher Induction-CO (8 
am) 
Initial CPI Trng-WP (8-4:30) 
 

21 
First Day Teachers 
Re-cert CPI Trng-WP (12:30-4:30) 
Principals’ Messages in AM 
Teacher Work Day in PM 
Back-to-School Picnic-SHS  (5-7) 

22 
ServSafe Trng-CO (8-5) 
Elementary Trng (K-5) 
SJHS Trng  
FMHS/WP Trng  
SHS Trng  
 

23 
WDE Special Programs Trng—
CO (8-12) 
FFVP Snack Trng-CO (2-4:30) 
Elementary Trng  
SJHS Trng  
FMHS/WP Trng  
SHS Trng  

24 
Related Services Staff Trng-CO 
(8-3) 
Cooks’ Trng-CO (8-12) 
Head Cooks’ Mtg-CO (1-3) 
Teachers -  Classroom Work  
 

27 
First Student Day 
Math Recovery Trng   @  
Mountain States Math 

28 
Math Recovery Trng   @  
Mountain States Math 

29 
Math Recovery Trng   @  
Mountain States Math 

30 
Math Recovery Trng   @  
Mountain States Math 

31 


	Front Cover Aug 13, 2012
	Agenda 13 Aug  2012
	Board Minutes 18 July 2012
	Fund Totals
	Cap Con Memo
	2012 Bus Replacement Auth Memo
	Route and Roads Approval 2012
	Fall 2012 SCSD2  Busing letter
	Bus Route Map 2012
	1 hp
	2 lt
	3rs
	4mr
	5ad
	6mk
	7bc
	8ba
	9sa
	10ds
	11mb
	12mj
	13ac
	14lr
	15jb
	17cg
	19 ep
	20sm
	22jg
	23gs
	24dk
	25gh
	26ds
	39sb
	Donation of Bus 08-2012
	Award Tech Bid
	PAWS Update Memo
	PAWS Assessment Results
	Professional Development Memo
	August PD Calendar
	exec. session cover sheet
	Personnel Action Report
	Real Estate
	Field House
	Sick Leave 


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




